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Republic of the Philippines 
COMMISSION ON AUDIT 

Office of the Auditor 
Bureau Of Fisheries And Aquatic Resources 

3F PCA Annex Building, Diliman, Quezon City 

March 27, 2018 

Commo. EDUARDO B. GONGONA PCG (Ret) 
Director 
Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources 
PCA Complex, Commowealth Avenue, 
Quezon City 

Sir: 

Consolidated Project Audit Report on the audit of 
Fisheries Costal Resources and Livelihood (FishCORAL) Project 

For the period January l-Deccmber 31, 2017 

Pursuant to Section 2, Article IX-D of the Constitution of the Philippines, Section 43 of 
the Government Auditing Code of the Philippines, (PD 1445) and Section 8 of the Republic Act 
no. 8182, also known as the Official Development Act (ODA) of 1996, we have audited the 
accounts and operations of the Fisheries Coastal Resources and Livelihood Project 
(FishCORAL) for the period ended December 31, 2017. The audit was conducted in accordance 
with applicable legal and regulatory requirement, and generally accepted auditing standards. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable basis for our 
conclusions. 

The audit was conducted to: a) verify the level of assurance that may be placed on 
management's assertions on the financial reports; b) recommend agency improvement 
opportunities; and c) determine the extent of implementation of prior year's audit 
recommendations. 

The FishCORAL financial conditions and results of operations for calendar year 2017 
compared with that of the preceding year are shown in the attached audited financial statements. 

The deficiency observed in the course of the audit was earlier communicated through 
Audit Observation Memorandum (AOM) and their comments were incorporated where 
appropriate. 
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A. Introduction 

The Fisheries Coastal Resources and Livelihood (FishCORAL) Project is an International 
Fund for Agricultural Development (ff AD) assisted project implemented by the Bureau or 
Fisheries and Aquatic Resources (BFAR). The project shall contribute to reducing the incidence 
poverty of approximately 724,000 people or 188,000 households and their organizations in the 
project area. It shall start around 1,098 coastal villages in 14 provinces with 103 municipalities 
or cities bordering 11 bays/gulfs in Bicol Region. Eastern Visayas, CARAGA and AR.Mlv1. It is a 
five year project commencing operation in CY 2016 and to be completed in CY 2020. 

The project's overall goal is to reduce poverty in the target coastal communities of the 
target bays/ecosystems by at least 5 percent from the mean poverty incidence of 42 percent. It 
seeks to realize this goal specifically through adoption of sustainable management of fishery and 
coastal resources in fishing communities that will help increase overall stocks and fish catch. 
Also, it will promote the engagement of fisher folks in diversified livelihood activities that will 
likewise help augment and diversify sources of income among fishing households in target 
communities. 

The Project's development objective is that coastal communities sustainably manage their 
fishery and coastal resources generating livelihood benefits for the targeted households: a) 
annual income of participating households increase by 10 percent from baseline; and b) 
employment of women engaged in income generating activities increased to 40 percent from the 
baseline of230 percent. 

Project Components 

Component A: Coastal Resources Management (CRM) 

This component aims to restore and protect coastal resources in the target areas, primarily 
through: I) enhancement of local law enforcement by strengthening the LGUs, conducting 
training and providing necessary equipment; 2) updating the CRM in the target areas to consider 
the complexity and interaction between environmental, biological, geophysical, institutional and 
socioeconomic aspects; 3) rehabilitation of resources, such as mangroves, sea grasses, coral reefs 
and beaches, as well as the establishment of fish sanctuaries, by financing related sub-projects; 
and 40 establishment of support infrastructures (e.g. delineation market for fish sanctuaries, 
water tower with guard house, office building). 

• Governance and Legislation 

The Project will assess the reasons for the lack of success of the Bay Management 
Councils (BMCs) and facilitate the formation, re-activation and management of the 
operations of these councils, including the adoption of bay-wide fisheries ordinance, 
which bay-wide management of the municipal fisheries requires. As part of bay-wide 
management approach, the project will support the following: 
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a. Intervention leading to the creation of the Integrated Fisheries and Aquatic Resource 
Management Councils (IFARMCs) where no such organization exists and support 
their operations and that of existing councils including capacity building. TFARMCs 
role is to provide advice and recommendations on fisheries management issues Lo the 
BMCs. 

b. Participation of the local fishing communities in the management of the municipal 
fisheries and coastal resources with the LG Us as required under RA 8550. 

c. Assist the LGU to introduce and/or complete the following: l) registration of 
municipal fishermen, their motorized and non-motorized fishing vessels and fishing 
gears; and 2) introduction of municipal licensing system for fishermen, fishing 
vessels and fishing gears and collection of associated licensing revenues and their use 
to support enforcement of the Fisheries Ordinances. 

d. Finance through a contract with a qualified service provider a review of existing 
relevant legislation. After the mid-term review, the project could pilot proposed 
changes to the Codes with respect to the municipal fisheries in selected locations, 
assist how local governments can provide sustainable financing for the protection of 
coastal and fishery resources including the costs of law enforcement teams and the 
costofCRM. 

• Law Enforcement 

LGUs will remain responsible for ensuring compliance with fisheries code and local 
fisheries ordinance and associated costs of the bantay dagat. To reinforce the bantay 
dagat at the barangay and LGU level, BFAR will organize law enforcement teams 
composed of coast guards and police personnel to apprehend violators. The project will: 

a. Assess the types and social and economic characteristics of illegal fishing and 
propose ways to address the complex issue. 

b. Strengthen the existing bantay dagat through the provision of equipment and 
training 

c. Assist the LGUs to improve the coordination functions with BFAR and other 
relevant agencies, the fisheries data base and reporting system and revenue 
generation from registration fees, fines and fees for resource use to help finance 
law enforcement activities and managemenL of coastal resources. 

• CRM Planning 

CRM plans will be updated using a participatory approach, involving the local 
communities, people's and private sector organizations and the local government and 
Bureau stalTto become coastal resource management and investment plan and part of the 
comprehensive land and water use plan. The updated plans will consider complexity of 
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the environmental, biological, geophysical. institutional and socio-economic situation and 
will be pan of the municipal or city development plan, subsequently reviewed and 
adopted by the LG Us. 

• Resource Rehabilitation 

The Project will finance resource rehabilitation sub projects Mangroves, sea-grasses, 
coral reefs and beaches will be managed using the eco-system approach. Fish sanctuaries 
and other types of protected areas will be established and managed and existing ones 
managed. The status of fish sanctuaries will be assessed by the local governments with 
the assistance of the BDAR through the initial Rapid Participatory Resource and Social 
assessment (RPRSA). It will support a network of protected habitats to maximize the 
impact of the interventions. and will help protect, enhance and rehabilitate the resources 
though stock enhancement in protected areas using juveniles and adults from hatcheries. 

• Infrastructure and Equipment Support 

To support coastal resources management, the Project will finance the infrastructure and 
equipment required including delineation markers for identified fish sanctuaries within 
the target bays. In each bay with a BMC, the Project will finance the construction of a 
Bay Management and Multi-Purpose Building (BMMB) to serve as both watch tower for 
the bantay dagat, meeting venue and information center. Also, the stand alone concrete 
watch tower with guard house in each participating municipality \\dJI be provided. 

Type of Rural Implementing Schedule Cost (l'hP million) 
Infrastructure and unit Total Unit 
Equipment support YI v, VJ V4 V5 Cost Total 

CRMSu Ort 
Bay Management end Unit 7 4 . . . II 2.250 24.75 
Multi-Purpose Building 
ncr bav 
Watch (look 001) Unit 50 53 . . . 103 0.300 30.90 
tower/Guard House per 
municioalitv 
LGU patrol boat engine Set . 103 . . . !OJ 0.240 51.50 

'"" equipment per 
municipality 
F rsh snnctu markers H, . 1450 2200 1250 250 51:50 0 030 154 so 
Amficral Reef Unu . 2200 1500 1500 . 5200 0 001 520 

Other Sunnnrt Facilities 
Fish Landing per bay/jetty bay . 7 2 2 . II 5.164 56.8 
timber nnr1 

Total JZJ.65 

Component 8: Livelihood Project 

This component seeks to address the desired outcome of encouraging fisher folk 
households to engage in diversified sources of income. This will be realized by way of: I) 
organizing them into viable groups/organization; 2) conduct trainings that would increase both 
technical and entrepreneurial skills; 3) provision to start-up capital to eligible sub-projects; and 
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4) construction of communal post-harvest facilities and improvement of infrastructure in the 
target areas. 

• OrganiZfltional strengthening 

[n line with the proposals for livehhood development, included in the municipality/city 
plan, the Project will support/reactivate suitable existing people's organization (POs) and 
fonn new groups/POs as needed. 

ln addition to the technical aspects of the selected livelihood enterprises, key elements of 
the training modules will be: grouped organization and management. basic 
entrepreneurship, business management, value chain concepts and approaches, coastal 
resource management and gender mainstreaming. Community facilitators (CFs) based at 
the local level, BF AR technical staff and other agencies will provide the training. 

• Promotion of microcntcrpriscs 

There will be no support for increasing fishing effort or provision of fishing gear. The 
project will promote livelihood enterprises identified in the approved CRM plans such as 
fisheries related enterprises (cage culture. mariculture, seaweed culture and fish 
processing), sustainable tourism and other appropriate enterprises. These enterprises aims 
to diversify and increase the income of the poor fishing households and other poor 
households living in the target coastal communities which will be undertaken by the 
individuals or groups of members of a PO or by a PO as an entity. 

The project will provide PI00,000.00 (US$2500) per eligible PO activity to support the 
initial development of individual livelihood enterprises for members of the fishing 
communities. The POs and beneficiaries will provide the remaining investment funds in 
cash and/or in kind. The project financed inputs for the livelihood enterprise will be 
provided as a package combined with tbe provision of training for the members of the 
PO. Training will include both technical skills and business development aspects of 
operating livelihood enterprises. Subsequent cycles will be financed from the income 
earned while successful enterprises can access micro finance institutions (Mfl) or NGO 
sources to finance future expansion of their enterprise. 

Component C: Management and Coordination 

This component will support the DA-BFAR in implementing the DBM-approved 
reorganization plan in four (4) target regions that will serve as manpower support to the 
implementation of the project. It also covers the management and coordination activities relevant 
to the project. as well as the monitoring and evaluation mechanisms both at the national, 
regional, bay wide and city, municipality levels. 
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• Organizational Structure 

Project Steering Committee (PSC) will provide the project with policy guidance, 
approved Project implementation guidelines, work plans, budgets and procurement plans 
and resolve implementation issues that cannot be decided in the regional level 

Project Suppon Coordtnatton Office (PSCO) will be responsible for supporting, 
coordinating and monitoring project implementation in the Regions and directly 
accountable to the BFAR Director. All other implementing agencies will have a 
FishCORAL Focal point at national level through whom the project will interact with the 
agency at national level. 

Regional Coordination and Support Committee (RCSC) will serve as a policy and 
institutional advisory committee for project implementation and facilitate convergence 
for the effective and efficient delivery of the various agencies' service to support the 
project implementation. 

Regional Project Ma11ageme11t Office (RPMO) will be established in each of tbe four 
regions and will report to and be guided by the PSCO. It will be under the leadership and 
responsibility of the Bureau's Regional Directors and its main tasks is to support the 
municipalities and cities, and manage the project's resources. 

Bay Ma11ageme111 Cou11cils/Bay Coordination a11d Suppon Commluee (BCSC) will 
coordinate project activities within the bay under the chairmanship of the Bay/GuJf 
alliance. The Day Management councils will: 1) coordinate the implementation of the 
project activities on a bay-wide scale; and 2) ensure that the municipal and city projects 
activities are consistent with support a unified bay approach 

Municipal/City Project Manugement Offices (MIC PMO) \\111 be based at the municipal 
or city level in Region V, vnr and CARAGA under the local agriculture officer. The 
office will have the following functions: 

i) assist the people's organizations plan sub-project proposals for inclusion in the 
municipal or city plan and approval at regionaJ level; 

ii) ensure the implementation of approved investment proposals and activities; 

iii) coordinate with other municipalities and cities in the bay to implement project 
activities; and 

iv) monitor implementation and prepare and submit reports as required. 

Mu11icip"/ Project lmptementing unit (MP/If) wtll be based at the ARMM-BFAR 
Provincial Fisheries Office under the leadership of the provincial Fisheries Officer which 
will work closely with the municipaJ/city planning and development coordinators. It will 
undertake the same tasks as the Municipal/City Project management Offices elsewhere. 

VI 
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B. Audit Methodology 

The audit of the FishCORAL project was conducted in accordance with the International 
Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions (TSSAI) and legal and regulatory requirements. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable basis for our 
conclusions. 

C. Scope of Audit 

The audit covered the operations and transactions of the FishCORAL for CY 2017. lt was 
conducted to: a) ascertain the level of assurance that may be placed on management's assertions 
on the financial statements; b) recommend project's improvement opportunities; and c) 
determine project's accounts arc maintained and reported in accordance with consistency applied 
Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards and give a true and fair presentation of the 
financial status of the project as at reporting date. 

D. Financial Profile: 

The Consolidated Financial Position and Financial Performance of Project for the year 
ended December 31, 2017, are summarized as follows: 

Particulars 2017 2016 
Financial Position 
Tola! Assets Pl83,53070176 P217 224.201.25 
Total Liabilities 15 068,034 50 12,621 791.57 
Net Assets/Enuitv 168 462.667.26 204 602.409.68 
Financial Performance 
Total Revenue 33-451 80 
Total fa nscs 96 428.245.87 22.472 770 93 
Financial Assistance/Subsidv 80 045,351.06 215.431 580.61 
Surnlus/meficit\ IPI6.349-443.0I\ P192.958,809.68 

For CY 2017, total allotment of P635,607,390.38 was received for the implementation of 
the FishCORAL project, of which P560,275,514.05 was obligated/utilized during the year, while 
total disbursement was P 160,025,887. 78, summarized as follows: 
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Fund Source Allotmenl Obligations Unebligated Disbursements Unpaid 
Allotmenls Obligations 

LOAN ?'533,805,741.02 P477,803,531.09 P56,002,209.93 PIJ I ,569,542.17 P346,2JJ,988.92 

Current 385,487,000 00 340,362, 101.12 45, 124,898.88 63,006,978 15 277,355, 122.97 

Continuing \48,318,74l.02 137,441,429 97 I0,877,311.05 68,562,564 02 68,878,865.95 

GHP 90, 158,049.36 74,9 .. 4,617 .42 1.5,213,431.94 2.5.129,.539.61 49,815,077.Kl 

Current 64,339,000.00 52,773, 758.40 11,565.241.60 15,249,487.28 37,524.271.12 

Continuing 25,819,049.37 22, l 70,859.02 3,648,190.34 9,880,052.33 12,290,806.69 

GRANT 11,643,600.00 7,527,365.54 4,116,234.46 3,326,806.00 4,200,559.54 
TOTAL 'P'63.5,607,390.39 P560,275,514.0S P75,JJ I ,876.33 Pl60,02.5,887.78 1'400,249.626.27 

SOURCES AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS 

LOAN PROCEEDS CPH COUNTERPART GRANT TOTA.I, 
p •• tkllt.an f"UNOS 

USS 1'111" USS PHr USS PH1" USS PHr 

Bcgmmng 
4,021.175 45 187,6'18,146 10 146.802 21 6.850,525 00 240,000.00 11.64),600.00 4.407,977.66 206,142.271 10 btllw1CC Jan I, 

2017 

Add· Receipt 792,.310.92 40,276.706 58 703,246 57 32.817,000.00 (0.01) (0 7[) 1,495,557.48 7).093,705 87 
offuntb 

To111I 4,ll13,4�.37 227.924,852.63 850.048 78 J9,667,52Hl0 239.999 99 11.643,599.29 5.903,535.14 279.235.976 ?7 

Less 2,819.44802 131.S69.S42 17 538,509 35 25,129,539.61 67,92078 3326,80600 3,425,878.15 160,025,887 711 
Di1burseinent 

B•lantt 
1.9')4.0JS JS ?6,355J JO 51 311,53942 14,.537,985 39 172,079 21 11.316,79329 2.477,656.911 119,210,089.19 

Add(lkdut:I): (20.-408.0) {9.Sl.,.}60.19 102�14.69) (4,783,846..!I.S) (J.820. 74) (184,918.�) (126,7.U.86) (!5,921.12.S.!5-&) 
Adjo�,m�I! 

Ending 
1,'7J,(i29.92 9.S,402.950.32 12J,.S21,67 .S.7'4,138.S-4 168,251'-"&7 II.IJl,87-t79 2.265.4 I 0.06 109,298,963.6.S BaJan« Dec 

JI, 2017 

E. Opcrattonat highlights 

The accomplishment/status of implementation of the various programs and activities of 
the FishCORAL project for CY 2017 incorporated in the FishCORAL Annual Work Plan and 
Budget (A WPB) are summarized below and details in Annex A. 

Tareets Accomolishment 
Component 2016 2017 Total Completed Ongoing Not 

continuin2 implemented 
Coastal Resources Management 2474 5669 8,143 l,040 371 5,732 
Output I. I- Capabililies of J.GUs and fishing 

communillcs to enforce sustainable manugement 
of Jfrherv and coosrol resources es1ablished 188 367 555 13.5 193 227 
Output 1.2- MunicipaVcily and bay-wide fisher)' 
and coastal resources management ood 
invesunera nlans imnlemented 423 25 44S 35 106 307 
Outnut 1.3 - Habitats for fish 1111d coastal 516 5 J(,() .5 676 436 42 5 198 

IX 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

T, ets Attomolishment 
Component 2016 1017 Totiil Completed Ongoing Nol 

contiimine. imolemented 
resources rchabdneted and established 
Output 1.4 Technical support or I PSCO, 4 
RPMOs. 14 PFOs. wxi 103 LGUs to the 
oommumties 1,347 117 1.464 1434 JO 
Livelihood Devclooment 3 107 3 546 6.653 1.688 ., ... ,. 
Output 2.1- Fishing households organized into 
lnclihood erceos 771 327 I 098 691 407 
Output 2.2- Ln·chhood fishery projects With 
corresponding climate-proofed 
infrastructure/focilitv suoooet imolcmcnled l,336 3,219 5,555 997 82 4,551 
Proicct Manu•ement ind Coordin.atio11 114 678 787 784 . 3 
Output 3.1- Pro;cct management suuclurc. 
svstcms. oroccdures al all levels established 21 657 673 672 . I 
Output 3.2- Project managed m a timely, cost- 
eO'cCU\'C, tran.snarcnt and seesnrve lO aendcr 93 21 114 112 ' 2 

Tocal 5,69' 9.893 15,583 4,512 453 10,693 
Percentaee or comnletion 28.95� .. 2.91% 68.62"!. 

F. Significant Audit Observations and Recommendations 

I. Cash allocation of PS.277 million or 14.71 percent of the Notice of Cash allocations 
(NCA) of P56.257 million received as of December 31, 2017 was not utilized by 
management due to various constraints resulting in the reversion thereof and delay in 
the implementation of various activities. 

We recommended that Management: 

a. ensure that programs, projects and activities are ready for implementation upon the 
release of the allocated funds; and 

b. install budget performance tracking system to monitor the utilization of allotments in 
order to prevent the lapsing of cash allocations. 

2. Accomplishment rate of only 28.95 percent was posted as of December 31, 2017 in the 
implementation of the FishCORAL project due to delays in the procurement and 
various activities to the prejudice of the beneficiaries who could have benefited from the 
project. 

We recommended and Management agreed to fast tract the implementation of the various 
components of the Project in order to achieve its purpose to reduce poverty in target coastal 
communities of the 11 target bays/gulf. 

3. The existence, accuracy and reliability of Inventory, Semi-Expendable PPE am/ Property, 
Plant and Equipment (PPE) accounts amounting to Pl.IS million; P0.482 million; and 
P32.150 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2017 in RPMO XID could not be 
ascertained due to: a) non-conduct of physical count of Inventory, Semi-Expandable 
property and PPE by the Inventory Committee resulting in the non­ 
preparation/submission of RPCI, RPCSE and RPCPPE and non-reconciliation of 
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b. invite observers from civil society groups aside from the representative of the 
Commission on Audit to promote transparency, in compliance with Section 13 of the 
Revised lRR of RA 9184; 

c. advertise the procurement of various goods and services in the PhilGEPs and in the 
conspicuous places to provide wider dissemination pursuant to Section 21 of the 
Revised lRR of RA 9184; 

d. strictly comply with the provisions of Section 52 of the Revised IRR of RA 9184 to 
obtain at least three quotations from refutable suppliers in the procurement of goods 
and services thru Shopping method; and 

e. conduct all the bid evaluation of bid docwnents in conformity with Section 121 of the 
Revised lRR of RA 9184. 

H. Acknowledgement 

We wish to express our appreciation to the management and staff of the Bureau of 
Fisheries and Aquatic Resources particularly those in charge of the Fisheries Coastal Resources 
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Very truly yours, 

COMMISSION ON AUDIT 

By: 

-tJ-�.f� 
!:LEANOR G. PANCIIO 

Supervising Auditor 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

COMMO. EDUARDO B. GONGONA PCG (RET) 
Director 
Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources 
PCA Complex, Commonwealth Avenue 
Quezon City 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying Financial statements of the Fisheries, Coastal Resources and 
Livelihood (FishCORAL) Project which comprises the statement of financial position as at 
December 31, 2017, the statement of sources and uses of funds, statement of expenditures 
(SOEs) and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation of fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) aod for such internal 
control as management determines ts necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements 
that arc free from material misrepresentation whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions 
(ISSAI) and the International Fund for Agriculture Development Guidelines for Project Audits. 

Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material 
misrepresentation. 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial 
statements whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. . An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
prcsematton of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence that we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

We rendered a qualified opinion on the financial statements due to the following: 

a) Noa-submission of 1,230 disbursement vouchers (DVs) amounting to P86,699,787.45 in 
RPMOs V and Xl\l and delayed submission ofDVs in BFAR PSCO and BFAR ARMM 
ranging from 28 to 215 days, thereby, prevented the timely audit and evaluation of 
transactions and accounts of the FishCORAL. 

b) Non-maintenance of Accounting and Property records; non-conduct of physical count of 
inventories, semi-expendable PPEs and Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) resulting in 
the non-reconciliation of property and accounting records in RPMO Xfll; and non 
assessment of impainnent loss on PPEs in BFAR PSCO which cast doubts on the 
accuracy and reliability of Inventories, Semi-Expendable PPEs and Property Plant and 
Equipment reported in the Financial Statements. 

c) Misclassification of accounts in the PSCO and RPMOs. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the effects on the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the FishCORAL Project financed by the iFAD as at December 31, 2017 and its financial 
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with applicable laws, rules 
and regulations and in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles. 

In addition, with respect to the SOE withdrawal application schedule, adequate supporting 
documentation has been maintained to support claims for reimbursement of expenditures 
incurred. 

2 
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In addition, in our opinion, the accompanying special/designated account statement presents 
fairly, in all material respects, the funds received and disbursements made from the 
special/designated account of the project for tbe year then ended on December 31, 2017 in 
accordance with the accounting convention. 

Restriction of use 

This report is intended for the use of the Management of the project, !FAD and the Government 
of the Republic of the Philippines, and should not be used for any other purpose. 

COMMISSION ON AUDIT 
By: 

�1.t4.£- 
ELEANOR G. �ANC�O 
Supervising Auditor r 

March 28, 2018 
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

The management of BUREAU OF FISHERIES AND AQUATIC RESOURCES 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF FISHCORAL PROJECT is responsible for all 
information and representations contained in the accompanying Statement of Financial 
Position as at December 31, 2017 and the related Statement of Financial Performance, 
Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts, 
Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity and the Notes to Financial Statements for the 
year then ended. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the 
Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards and generally accepted state accounting 
principles, and reflect amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed 
judgment of management with an appropriate consideration to materiality. 

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which 
provides for the necessary internal confrols to ensure that transactions are properly 
authorized and recorded, assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition 
and liabilities are recognized. 

secretary for Fis he · es/ Director, FAR 
.., � :Zl :to!� 

Date Signed 
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Annex A 
Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

 
Consolidated Condensed Statement of Financial Position 

As of December 31 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FishCORAL (FC02, FC04} 

2017 2016 

I 
I 
I 
I 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equ!va!ents 
Receivables 
Inventories 
Other Current Asset.s 

Total Current Assets 

Non - Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Total Non - Current Assets 

Total Assets 

s 
6 
7 
8 

9 

• 69,173,223.05 • 156,698,284.21 
70,619,100.98 50.735,200.00 

9,921,724.67 
2.090,688.81 48,992.04 

151804 737.51 207.482.476.25 

31,725,964.25 9,741,725.00 
31,725,964.25 9,741,725.00 

183,530,701.76 • 21712241201.25 

I 
I 
I 

LIABILITIES 
Current J.iabilities 

Financial l.labilities 
Inter-Agency Payables 
Intra-Agency Payables 
Trust Liabilitles 
Other Payables 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non· Current Liabilities 

10 • I 0.387 ,840.24 • 11,946.868.24 
11 3,302,439.01 668,206.55 
12 10,000.00 
13 1,097,616.60 
14 270 138.65 6 716.78 

15 068 034.50 12 621.791.57 

Certified Correct: 

��U�·ET� 

U Chief Accountant 

15,068,034.50 • 12,621,791.57 

168,462,667,26 • 204,602,409.68 

168,462,66 7 .26 204,602,409.68 
168,462,667.26 • 2041602,409.68 

·--�===='--- 

MA.�RIN ��f!�·i�f�O 

Total Liabilities 

Prepared by: 

NET ASSETS/EQUITY 
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 

Total Net Assets/Equity 

Total Asset.s less Total Liabilities 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 
 

Consolidated Detailed Scatement of Financial Position 
As of December 31 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL {FC02, FC04) 

Annex Al 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash on Hand 
Cash - Collecting Officer 
Petty Cash 

Cash In Bank - Local Currency 
Cash 1n llank · Local Currency, Current Account 
Cash in Bank· Local Currency, Savings Account 

Cash in Bank - Foreign Currency 
Cash in Bank· Foreign Currency, Savings Account 

Treasury/ Agency Cash Accounts 

Cash Equivalents 
Treasury Bills 

Receivables 

lnter·Agency Receivables 
Due from Nat1onal Government Agencies 
Due from Government-Owned and/or Controlled Corporations 
Due from Local Government Units 
Due from Joint Venture 

Other Receivables 
Receivables. Disa!!owances/Charjes 
Other Receivables 
Allowance for Impairment· Other Receivables 
Net Value . Other Receivables 

Inventories 

Inventory Held for Distribution 
Property & Equipment for Distribution 
Other Supplies and Materials for D!stlbution 

p 

• 

, 

69,173,223.05 It 

65 317 363.92 
65,317,363.92 

3,855,859.13 
3,855,859.13 

70,619,100.98 P 

70611384.98 
59,144,965.98, 

11,466,419.00.., 

7 716.00 
6,950.00\ 

766.00, 

766.00 

9921,724.67 " 

8 323 500.00 
8,323,500.00" 

2016 

156,698,284.21 

156 698 284.21 
156,698,284.21 

50,735,200.00 

50 735 000.00 
50,735,000.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

2017 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Semi·Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books 
Semi-Expendable Furniture and Fixtures 
Semi-Expendable Books 6 

1115 905.96 
605,725.96, 

3,720 OOo\ 
454,920.00..., 

51,540.00 '\ 

300 588.71 

sz.ieaoo-, 
200,400.71, 

181 730.00 
181,730.00 

Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 
Sem!·Expendable Machinery 
Semi-Expendable Office Equipment 
Semi-Expendable Information and Communications Technology 
Equipment 

Inventory Held for Consumption 
Office Supplies Inventory 
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers Inventory 
fuel, Oil, and Lubricant Inventory 
Other Sup piles and Materials Inventory 
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I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Other Current Assets 

Advances 
Advances for Operatini;: Expenses 
Advances for Payroll 
Advances to Special Dtsburstng Officers 
Advances to Officers and Employees 

Prepayments 
Advances to Contractors 
Prepaid Insurance 

Total Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Machinery and Equipment 
Office Equipment 
Accumulated Depreclacion - Office Equipment 
Accumulated Impairment I.asses - Office Equipment 
Net Value 
Information and Communication Technology Equipment 
Accum. Oitp. - lnfarmatton and Communication TechnoloJIY Equ1pt. 
Net Value 
Marine and Fishery Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation· Marine cmd Fishery Equipment 
Accumulated Impairment losses - Morine and Fishery Equipment 
Net Value 
Communication Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation· Communication Equrpment 
Accumulated Impairment losses· Communication Equ1pmem 
Net Value 
Printing Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation· Prlntfn.11 Equipment 
Accumulated Impairment Losses - Printin,q Equipment 
Net Value 
Technical and Scientific Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation • Technlcol and Scientific Equipment 
Accumulated Impairment Losses· Technical and Scientific Equipment 
Net Value 
Other Machinery and Equipment 
Accumulated DepreciaUon · Other Machinery and Equipment 
Accumulated Impairment Losses· Other Machinery and Equfpment 
Net Value 

• 

• , 

2 090 688.81 P 

I 209 420.00 

949,800.00- 

259.620.00, 

881268.81 
852,972.30 

28,296.51 

151,804,737.51 P 

31 725 964.25 P, 

18.540,699.02 '\ 
3,448,180.00 
[311,690.91) 

3136 489.09 
11,416,193.29" 

(802,652.92} 
10 613 540.37 

167,000.00 
(5,288.34} 

161 711.66 
1,911,848.64 
(107 ,110.09) 

l 804 738.55 
440,000.00 
[73,150.00) 

366 850.00 
1,336,100.00 

(40,330.65) 

1 295 769.35 
1,161.600.00 

1 161600.00 

Annex Al 

48 992.04 

48 992.04 

48,992.04 

207,482,476.25 

9 741 725.00 

1.348,700.00 
645,200.00 

645 200.00 
703,500.00 

703 500.00 

Bureau ofFisherics and Aquatic Resources - Central Office 
 

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Flnanclal Position 
As of December 31 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PltOJECT·FishCORAL (FC02, FC04) 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Furniture, Hxrures and Books 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Accumulated Depreciation· Furniture and Fixtures 
Accumulated Impairment Losses · Furniture and fixtures 
Net Value 

Construction in Progress 7 

11,093,501.48 I\ 
12,254,540.00 
(1,161,038.52) 

11 093 501.48 

12 150.00 
15,000.00 
(2,850.00) 

12150.00 

2 079 613.75 

a1393,025.oo 
B,460,000.00 

(66,975.00) 

8 393 025.00 

Transportation Equipment 
Motor Vehicles 
Accumulated Deoreciation · Motor Vehicles 
Accumulated Impairment losses· Motor Vehicles 
Net Value 
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Annex Al 
Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources - Central Office 

 
Consolidated Detaltcd Statement ofFtnancial Position 

As of December 31 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL (FCOZ, FC04) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Construction in Progress · Bulldmi.::s and Other Structures 

Total Non· Current Assets 

TOT AL ASSETS 

LIAUILITIES 

Liabililles 

Current l.labillties 

Financial Liabilities 

Payables 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Officers and Employees 

lnter·Agency Payables 
Due to BIR 

Intra-Agency Payables 
Due to Other Funds 

Trust Llabllilles 
Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable 
Customer's Deposit Payables 

Olher Payables 
Other Payables 

Total Current Liabilities 

Tot.al Liabilities 

Total Assets less Total Llabllltlcs 

Net Assets/Equity 
Equity 

Government Equity 
Accumulated Surplus/(Deflcltl 

Total Net A.ssets/Equity 

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

2,079,613.75 

31725964.25 P 

183,530,701.76 fl 

15,068,034.50 ' 

168,462,667,26 1' 

168,462,667.26 P: 
168,462,667.26 

168,462,667.26 P 

9 741 725.00 

217,Zi!.4,201.25 

12,621,791.57 

204,602,409.68 

204,602,409.68 
204,602,409.68 

204,602,409.68 

10 387 840.24 , 11 946 868.24 

10 387 840.24 ... 11946868.24 
10,384,750.24 \ 11,946,868.24 

3.090.00"" 

3,302,439.01 • P 6681206.SS 
3,302,439.01 I 668,206.55 

10 000.00 , 
10,000.00 

1,097,616.60 \ 1,097,616.60 

270,138.65 � 6 716.78 
270 138.65 6 716.78 

15,068,034.50 • 12,621,791.57 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Prepared by: 

8 

Cenified Correct: 

r-L�ZU�;IT� 
Chief Accountant 
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AnnexB 

Bureau of fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Offict: 
 

Consolidated Condensed Statement of Financial Performance 
For the year ended December 31, 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL (FC02, FC04) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Revenue 
Service and Business Income 

Total Revenue 

Less; Current Operating Expenses 
Personnel Services 
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 
Financial Expenses 
Ncn-Cash Expenses 

Total Current Operating Expenses 

Surplus/(Dcflcit) from Current Operations 

Net Financial Assltance/Subs!dy 
Sale of Assets 
Gains 
Losses 

Surplus(Dcflcit) for the period 

15 • 
• 

, 

2017 

33,451.80 fl- 

33 451.80 P. 

{16,349,443.01} P. 

2016 

204,602,409.68 

16 93,563.207 03, 22,405,795 93 
0.00 0.00 

17 2,865,038 84" 66,975.00 

• 96,428,245.87 • 22 472 770.93 

• {96,394,794.07) • {2214721770.93) 

18.1 80,045.351 06 227,075,180.61 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Prepared by: 

9 

Certified Correct 

r .. §;����r-- 
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Bureau of Flshenes and Aquatic Resources ·Central Office 

Flmmch•I Statement 
Consolldated Detailed Statement ofFlnanclal Performance 

For the year ended December 31. 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL (FC02, FC04) 

I 2017 2016 

12,196.61 

20,384.53 

12 196.61 

175,953.28 
4,680.00 

)7.706.82 

238 724.63 

3,518,916.94 

2,188,105.68 

3,518,916.94 

2 188,105.68 

22,636.85 
10 814.95 

33 451.80 

33,451.BO ll 

10,31140 
5901884 

69 330.24 

416.802.92 
4,050 00 

132.280.63 
1.154,780 00 

425,445.77 
2,133,359.32 

19.689.842 36 

11,700,276.38 
1.500.00 

19,689,842.36 

11,701,776.38 

• 

Utility Expenses 
Warer Expenses 
Electrlcity Expenses 
Toial Utlllly Expenses 

Training am.I Schol.trshlp Expenses 
Training Expenses 
Scholarship Grants/Expenses 
Tot-<11 Tra!nlng and Scholarship Expenses 

Supplies and Materials Expenses 
Office Supplies Expenses 
Accountable Forms Expenses 
Fuel, OU and Lubricants Expenses 
Agricultural and Marine Supplies Expenses 
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses 
Total Supplles and Materials Expenses 

Revenue 
Service and Business Income 

Business Income 
Interest Income 
Mbcellaneous Income 
Total Business Income 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

Total Revenue 

I Less: Current Operating Expenses 

Maintenance and Other Operatin" Expenses 
Traveling Expenses 

Traveling Expenses · Local 
Traveling Expenses • Foreign 
Total Traveling Expenses 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Communication Expenses 
Postage and Courier Expenses 
Telephone Expenses 
Internet Subscription Expenses 
Total Communication Expenses 

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses 
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses 
Total Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses 

Professional Services 
Legal Services 
Consultancy Services 
Other Proresslonal Services 
Total Professlonal Services 

16,237.00 
43,809.43 
20 606.16 

80 652.59 

36,845.00 
36,845.00 

36,000.00 
2,SJ0,497.68 
3156117 so 

5,722,615.18 

3,500.00 

3,500.00 

803,250.00 

803,250.00 

I 
Repairs and Maintenance 

Rep11lrs and Malntf'nance · Transporlatlon F.qulpment 
Total Repairs and Maintenance 

465.266.82 
465,266.82 

I 
Ta)CeS, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees 

Taxes, Duties and Licenses 
10 

2,488.00 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources -Cenlral Office 

Financial Statement 
Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance 

For the year ended December 31. 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT-FishCORAL (FCOZ, FC04) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Fidelity Bond Premiums 
Insurance Expenses 
Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees 

Labor and Wages 
Labor and wages 
Total Labor and Wages 

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 
Advertising Expenses 
Printing and Publication Expenses 
Transportation and Delivery Expenses 
Rent/1..ease Expenses 
Donations 
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 
Total Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 

48,226.14 
50,714.14 

36,203.447.99 
36,203 447.99 

151.272.BO 
768.00 
854.00 

363,860.00 
14.672.365.60 

2,220,236 61 
17 409,357.01 

12,529 155.10 
12 529 155.lB 

32,032.00 

6,000.00 
96,485.80 

2,977.429.09 
3,111.946.89 

Surplus(Deflclt) for the period 

22 405 795.93 93,563 207.03 

2.031.865 84 
830,323.00 66,975.00 

2,850.00 
2 865 038.84 66 975.00 

2.865 038.84 66 975.00 

• 96 428,245.87 • 22,472,770.93 

• (96,394,794.07) • (22,4 72, 770.93} 

80,039.251.77 227,075,180.61 
3,248,552.41 

89 120,000.00 40 493 600.00 
172,407,804.18 267,568,780.61 

89,120,000.71 40.493,600.00 
3.242.452.41 

92.362,453.12 40,493 600.00 

• 80,015,351.06 • 22710751180.61 

• [16,3491443.01} • 2041602!409.68 / 

Non-Cash Expenses 
Depreciation 

Depreciation· Machinery and Equipment 
Depreciation • Transportatwn Equipment 
Depreciation · Furniture, Fixtures and Books 
Total Depreciation 

Total Non-Cash Expenses 

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 

Flnanclal Assltance/Subsldy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs 
Subsidy from National Covernment 
Subsidy from Other Funds 
Subsidy from Central Office 
Total Financial Assltance/Subsidy from NGAs, LG Us, GOCCs 

Current Operating Expenses 

Surplus/(Deflcll} from Current Operations 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Less: Financial Assltance/Subsldy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs 
Subsidy Lo Regional Offices/Staff Bureaus 
Subsidy to Other Funds 
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy I Net Flnanclal Assllance/Subsldy 

I 
I 

Prepared by: 
M"-;f;!;/�ORIN 

7 �1c�r:n�-J�; 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources. Central Office 

Consolidated Statement of Changes In Net Assets/Equity 
As of December 31, 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL {FCOZ, FC04) 

Annexe 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Balance at January 1 
Add/(Deduct); 

Changes ln accounting pollcy 
Prior period errors 
Other adjustments 

Restated balance 

Add/(Deduct): 
Changes In Net Assi:L'i"/Equlty for the Calendar Year 

Surplus/(Defldt) for the period 
Ad!ustmcnt of net revenue recognized directly In net assetS/equlty 
Others 

Total Recognized Revenue and Expense for the Period 
Balance at December 31 

Accumulated Surplus/(Deflc!t) 
Notes 2017 2016 

p 204,602,409.68 p 65,376.73 

20.l (8,155,964.41) (92,840.00) 
20.2 9,265.00 59,310.39 

p 196,455,710.27 p 31,847.12 

(16,349,443.01) Z04,602,409.68 
20.3 (11,643,600 00) 

(31,047.12) 
[27,993.043.01 J 204,570,562.56 

• 168,462,667 .26 • 204,602,409.68 

I Prepared by; 

I MA/filr:E:RJN A ou tmg Staff 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Cert!fled Correct: 
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Chier Accountant 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FishCORAL (FC02,FC04) 

Annex D 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Cash Inflows 

Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation 
Collection of Income/Revenues 
Receipt of Assltance and Subsidy from NGAs. LG Us, GOCCs 
Receipt of Intra-Agency Fund Transfers 
Other Receipts 
Adjustments 
Total Cash Inflows 

Cash Outflows 
Payment of Expenses 
Purchase of Inventories 
Cranl of Cash Advances 
Prepayments 
Payments of Accounts Payable 
Remlnance of Personnel Benefit Contributions and 
Release oflnter·Agency Fund Transfers 
Release of lntra·Agency Fund Transfers 
Adjustments 
Total Cash Outflows 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 

2017 

• 111.335,348.74 • 11,432.49 

84,500,000.00 
16,623.36 

1,515.432 69 
197,378,837.28 

73.596,326.SS 
7.193,458.92 
1,472,195.00 

489,021.31 
2.166.000.82 
3.539,030.40 

27,302,722.86 
108,074,000.71 

20,811,625.35 
244,644,381.92 

• (47,265,544.64) • 

2016 

256,721.763.55 

11.643,600.00 

268,365,363.55 

19,425,599.58 
34,214.58 

48,992.04 

132,730.20 
50,735.000.00 

41,290,542.94 
11 t,667,079.34 

156,698,284.21 

I 
I 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Cash Outflows 
Purchase/Constructions of Property. Plant & Equipment 
Total Cash Outflows 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities • 
40,259.516.52 

40,259,516.52 

( 40,259,516.5 2) • 
I Increase [Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1 

I Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31 

• 

• 
156,698,284.Z I 

69,173,223.05 • 

156.698,284.21 

156,698,2 84.21 

(B?,525,061.16) p 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Prepared by: 

MA.�RIN 

�to�fn�·f��C 
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Certified Correct: 
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Chief Accountant 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

For the year ended December 31, ZOl 7 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL {FC02.FC04) 

Anne1C DJ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Cash Flows From Opl!rallng Actlvttles 
Cuh Jnnows 
Receipt of NoUce of Cash Allocation 

Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation 
Receipt of Notice of Transfer of Cash Allocation 
Constructive Receipt of NCA for TRA 
Receipt of Working Fund for Fore!gn·Assbted Projects 

Collection of Income/Revenues 
Collection ofservice and business income 

Rece!pt or Auitance aod Subsidy from NGAs, LG Us, GOCCs 
Subsidy from other National Government Agencies 

Other Receipts 
Receipt of refund of cash advances 
Oth!!r m!scellaneous receipts 

Adjustments 
Restoration of cash for unreleased checks 
Other adfus1ments · ln�ow 

Toul Cash Inflows 

Eash Outflows 

Payment or Operating Expenses 
Payment of personnel services 
Payment of maintenance and other operating expeoi;n 

Purchase of Inventories 
Purchase ofinventorles for d!stributlon 

Grant of Cash Advances 
Advances for payroll 
Advances to officers and employees 

Prepayments 
Prepaid Insurance 
Other PrepaymenLS 

Payment of Accuunts Payable 
P;;iymenl of prior years Accounts Payable 

Remmancr of Persermel Benefit Contributions and Mandatory Deductions 
Remittance of tax.es withheld covered by TRA 
Remittance of other payables 

Release or lnL11r·Agency Fund Transfers J 4 
Release of funds for the implementation of prognms from NGAs/LGUs/GOCCs 

' 

• 

2017 

73,596,326.55 

73.596,326.55 

7,193,458.92 
6,844.224.46 

1,472,19500 
589,800.00 
882,395 00 

489,021.31 
34.10131 

454,920 00 

2.166,000 82 
2,166.000 82 

3,539,030.40 
3.524,042.16 

14,988 24 

27,302,722.86 
27,262,419.00 

2016 

19,425,599.58 
2,697,720.69 

16,727,878.89 

34,214.58 
34,21458 

48,992 04 
48,992 04 

132,730.20 
132,730.20 

50,735,000 00 
50,735,000.00 

Receipt oflntra·Agency Fund Transfors 
Receipt of funds from CO/Bureaus/ROs/OUs for Implementation of programs/projecu 

111335,348.74 • 256.721,763.SS 
43,960,600.00'" 47,265,000.00 
18,954,000.00 , 8,665,000.00 

3,524,042.16, 132,730.20 
44,896,706.58 ... 200,659,033.35 

11.432.49 
11.432.49 

11,643 600.00 
l l,643,600.00 

84,500,000 00 
84,500,000 00 

16,623.36 
S,419.00 

11,204.36 

1.515,432.69 
552,256.29 
963.166.40 

197,378,837.28 • 268,365,363.SS 
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I 
I 

Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic aesources · Central Office 

Consolidated Deta\led Statement of Cash flows 
for the year ended December 31, 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT-FtshCORAL {FC02,fC04) 

AnneitD1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Advances to Procurement Service 

gelease of Intra-Agency fund Transfen 
Release or funds to Du�aus/ROs/OUs for the Jmplementatlon of orctects 
Issuance ofNTCA by CO/ROs to ROs/OUs 

Adjustments 
Reversal of Unutllized NCA 
Reversing entry for unreleased checks !n previous year 
Other adjus1menu - outflow 

Total Cash Outflows 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 

2017 

20.303.86 

108,074,000.71 
eq,120,000.11 
18,954,000.00 

20.811,625.35 
8.277.2<,I.25 

65,585.40 
12.468,778.70 

• 244,644,381.92 p 

• (47,265,544.64) p 

2016 

41,290,542.94 
41.290,182.94 

360 00 

111,667 ,079.34 

156,698,284.21 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

I Cash Inflows 

Proceeds from Sale/Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Proceeds from Sale of Other Assets 

Total Cash Inflows 

Cash Outflows 
Purchase/Constructions of Property, Plant & Equipment 

Construction or buildings a.nd other structures 
Purchase of machinery and equipment 
Purchue of teanspcrtancn equipment 
Purchase of other property, plant and equipment 
Payment of right of way 
Advances to Contractors 
l'ayment of accounts payable for the construction of property, plant and equipment 

Total Cash Outnows 

Net cash Provided by (Used In) Investing Activities 

Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing ActMtles 

Increase (Decrease) ln Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equlvalents, [anuary 1 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31 

p 

• 
p 

p 

, 

p 

• 
40,259.516.52 • 

1.949,637.89 
26.605,565.44 

8.006,765.70 
983.211.44 

652,972.30 
l.781,343.75 

40,259,516.52 • 
(40,259,516.52) ' , 
(87,525,061.16) p 

156,698.284.21 

69, 173,223.0S , 

156,690,284.21 

156,698,284.21 

I 
I 

Prepared by 

MA. 
15 

Certified Correct 
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.- 
Department of Agriculture 

_ --- Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources 
--Consolidated Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amount 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROIECT·FishCORAL (FC02, FC04) 

Annex E 

I Parucuters 
Budgeted AmounL Actual AmountS on Difference Final Budget 

Ori2\nal Final Comparable 811.sis and Actual 

I RECEIPTS 

Tax Revenue • • • • 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Service and Business Inc 
A.ss!stance and Subsidy 
Shares, Grants and Dona 
Gains 
Others 
Total Receipts 

PAYMENTS 

Personnel Services 
Maintenance and 
Other Operating 
Expenses 
Capltal Outlays 

Financial Expenses 
Debt Service 
(Principal 
Amortization} 
Total Payments 635,607,390.39 

NET RECEIPTS/PAYMEN' (635,607,390.39) 

340,576,104.64 

331.156,700.00 

671,732,804.64 

(671,732,804.64) 

82,038.413.03 

57,135.413.57 

139, 173,826.60 

(139,173,826.60) 

258,537 ,691.61 

274.021.286.43 

532,558,978.04 

(532,558,978.04) 

335,878,190.39 

299,729,200.00 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

prepared by. Certified Correct: 

16 
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Annex A 

13, 98 9 ,848. 86 P --'1,,2,, ,6"2"1"' , 7"9"!" .5"7- 

2016 

6 716.78 

11.946,868.24 
668,206.55 

12.621 791.57 

192,958,809.68 

192,958,809.68 

192,958,809.68 

9,366,454.60 P 
3,302,439.01 
1,097,616.60 

223 338.65 
13 989 848.86 

2017 

160,219 352.74 

61,667,722.89 • 145,054,684.21 
68,803,100.98 50,735,200.00 

9,921,724.67 
2,090,688.81 48,992.04 

142 483 237.35 195,838 876.25 

31 725,964.25 9,741 725.00 
31,725,964.25 9,741,725.00 

174 209 201.60 • 20515001601.25 

160,219,352.74 P 

160 219 352.74 P • 

• 
• 

• 

·---'�==== 

Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

Consol sition 
As of December 31 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT-FishCORAL (FC02) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables 
inventories 
Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Non· Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Total Non· Current Assets 

I Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

I Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
Inter-Agency Payables 

I Trust Uab!lltles 
Other Payables 

Total Current Liabilities 

I Non· Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

I Total Assets less Total Liabilities 

I NET ASSETS/EQUITY 
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 

Total Net Assets/Equity 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

Prepared by: 

MA. LEONORA C. JAGORIN 
Accounting Staff 

Certified Correct: 

h1�UL�,'ET;L- 
Chief Accountant 

I 
I 

17 
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2017 

Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources- Central Office 

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position 
As of December 31 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT-FlshCORAL (FC02) 

Inventories 

Receivables 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

Annex Al 

48,992.04 

2016 

7 716.00 
6,950.00 

766.00 

766.00 

9,921,724.67 p 

8 323,500.00 
8,323,500.00 

1,115 905.96 
605,725.96 

3,720 00 
454,920.00 

51,540.00 

300,588.71 

92,188.00 

208,400.71 

181 730.00 
181,730.00 

• 2 090 688.81 • 
1.209 420.00 

949,800.00 

259,620.00 

• 61,667,722.89 P 145,054,684.21 

61,667 722 89 145.054 684.21 
61,667,722.89 145,054,684.21 

• 68,003,100.98 ' so,ns,200.00 

68 795 384.98 50.735 000.00 
57,328,965.98 50,735,000.00 

11,466.419.00 

18 

p 

Advances 
Advances for Operating Expenses 
Advances for Payroll 
Advances to Special Disbursing Officers 
Advances to Officers and Employees 

Cash in Bank - Local Currency 
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account 
Cash m Bank· Local Currency, Savings Account 

Other Receivables 
Receivables· Disal\owances/Charges 
Other Receivables 
Allowance for Impairment - Other Receivables 
Nei Vulue - Ocher Receivables 

Inventory Held for Consumption 
Office Supplies Inventory 
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers Inventory 
Fuel, Oil, and Lubricant Inventory 
Other Supplies and Materials Inventory 

Inter-Agency Receivables 
Due from National Government Agencies 
Due from Government-Owned and/or Controlled Corporations 
Due from Local Government Units 
Due from Joint Venture 

Inventory Held for Distribution 
Property & Equipment for Distribution 
Other Supplies and Materials for Dtsubunon 

Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books 
Semi-Expendable Furniture and Fixtures 
Semi-Expendable Books 

Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 
Semi-Expendable Machinery 
Semi-Expendable Office Equipment 
Semi-Expendable Information and Communications Technology 
Equipment 

Other Current Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

ASSETS 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Orflce 

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position 
As of December 31 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL (FC02) 

Annex Al 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Prepayments 
Advances to Conlractors 
Prepaid Insurance 

Total Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Machinery and Equipment 
Office Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation· Office Equipment 
Accumulated Impairment losses - Office Equipment 
Net Value 
Information and Communication Technology Equipment 
Accum. Dep. · lnformac/on and Communication Technol09Y [quipt. 
Net Value 
Marine and Fishery Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation· Marine and Fishery Equipment 
Accumulated Impairment losses· Marine and Fishery Equipmem 
Net Value 
Communication Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment 
Accumulated fmpairmenc Losses - Communication Equipment 
Net Value 
Printing Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation· Printin9 Eqwpment 
Accumulated Impairment Losses - Printing Equipment 
Net Value 
Technical and Scientific Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation - Technical and Scientific Equipment 
Accumulated lmpairmenc Losses - Technical and Scientific Equipment 
Net Value 
Other Machinery and Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment 
Accumulated lmpairmem Losses- Other Machinery and Equipment 
Net Value 

Transportation Equipment 
Motor Vehicles 
Accumulated Deprectaticn - Motor Vehicles 
Accumulated Impairment Losses· Mot:or Vehicles 
Net Value 

Furniture, Fixtures and Books 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures 
Accumulated Impairment Losses - Furniture and Fixtures 
Net Value 

Construction !n Progress 
Construction in Progress - Buildings and Other 5tructur£W 

881 268.81 
852,972.30 

28,296.51 

• 142,483,237.35 • 
p 31 725 964.25 • 

18 540 699.02 
3.448,180.00 
[311,690.91) 

3 136489.09 
11,416.193.29 

(802,652.92) 
10 613,540.37 

167,000.00 
[5,288.34) 

161 711.66 
l, 911,848.64 
(107,110.09) 

I 804 738.55 
440,000.00 
(73, \ 50.00) 

366 850.00 
1,336,100.00 

[40,330.65) 

I 295 769.35 
1.161.600.00 

1 161,600.00 

11,093 501.48 
12,254,540.00 
(1,161,038.52) 

11 093 501.48 

12,150.00 
15,000.00 
(2,850.00) 

12 150.00 

2,079,613.75 
2.079,613.75 

48 992.04 

48,992.04 

195,838,876.25 

9 741 725.00 

1.348,700.00 
645,200.00 

645.200.00 
703,500.00 

703,500.00 

8 393,025.00 
8,460,000.00 

(66,975.00) 

8 393 025.00 
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Annex Al 
Bureau or Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

Consolidated Detailed Statement ofFlnandal Position 
Asof0ecember312017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FishCORAL (FC02) 

I 
I 

Total Non· Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

• 
• 

31725964.25 Jl 

174,209,201.60 It 

9 741 725.00 

zos,sao,601.zs 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Liabilities 

Current Llablllties 

Financial Liabilities 

Payables 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Officers and Employees 

Inter-Agency Payables 
Due co BIR 

Trust Llabllltlcs 
Guaranly/Security Deposits Payable 
Customer's Deposit Payables 

Other Payables 
Other Payables 

Total Current Llabllltlcs 

• 

• 
• 

, 

9,366,454.60 • 11,946,868.24 

9 366 454.60 11 946 868.24 
9,363,364.60 11,946,868.24 

3,090.00 

3,302 439.01 • 668,206.55 
3.302,439.01 668.206.55 

1 097 616.60 • 1,097,616.60 

223 338.65 • 6,716.78 
223 338.65 6,716.78 

13,989,848.86 p 12,621,791.57 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Total Liabilities 

Total Assets less Total Liabilities 

Net Assets/Equity 
Equity 

Government Equity 
Accumulated Surplus/fDeficit) 

TotaJ Net Assets/Equity 

• 
• 

• 
• 

13,989,848.86 , 

160,219,352.74 , 

160,219,352.74 P 
160,219,352.74 

160,219,352.74 P 

12,621,791.57 

192,958,809.68 

192,958,809.68 
192,958.809.68 

192,958,809.68 

I 
I 
I 

Prepared by: 

MA. LEONORA C. JAGORIN 
Accounting Staff 

20 

Certified Correct: 

�L15-zuLe�IAe;l....- 
Chief Accountant 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

Consolidated Condensed Statement of Financial Performance 
For the year ended December 31, 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PRO)ECT·FlshCORAL (FC02) 

Annex B 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Revenue 
Service and Business Income 

Total Revenue 

Less: Current Operating Expenses 
Personnel Services 
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 
Financial Expenses 
Non-Cash Expenses 

Total Current Operating Expenses 

Surplus/(Dcflclt) from Current Operations 

Net Financial Assitance/Subsidy 
Sale of Assets 
Gains 
Losses 

Surplus(Deficit) for the period • 

2017 

22,019.31 P 

22 019.31 P 

(24,592,757.53] P 

2016 

192,958,809.68 

89,684,023.89 22,405,795.93 
0.00 0.00 

2.865 038.84 66,975.00 • 92,549,062.73 p 22,472,770.93 

• (92,527 ,043.42) p (22,472,770.93} 

67,934,285.89 215,431,580.61 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Prepared by: 

MA. LEONORA C. JAGORIN 
Accounting Stall 

21 

Certified Correct: 
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Bureau orFisherles and Aquatic Resources -Centrnl Office 

Financial Statement 
Consolidated Detailed Statement offinancial Performance 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT-FishCORAL (FCOZ) 

2017 

Annex 81 

2016 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Revenue 
Service and Business Income 

Business Income 
Interest Income 
Miscellaneous Income 
Total Business Income 

Total Revenue 

Less: Current Operating Expenses 

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 
Traveling Expenses 

Traveling Expenses· Local 
Traveling Expenses - Foreign 
Total Traveling Expenses 

Training and Scholarship Expenses 
Training Expenses 
Scholarship Grants/Expenses 
Total Training and Scholarship Expenses 

Supplies and Materials Expenses 
Office Supplies Expenses 
Accountable Forms Expenses 
Fuel. Oil and Lubricants Expenses 
Agricultural and Marine Supplies Expenses 
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses 
Total Supplies and Materials Expenses 

Utility Expenses 
Water Expenses 
Electricity Expenses 
Gas/Heating Expenses 
Total Utility Expenses 

Communication Expenses 
Postage and Courier Expenses 
Telephone Expenses 
Internet Subscription Expenses 
Cable, Satellite. Telegraph and Radio Expenses 
Total Communication Expenses 

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses 
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses 
Total Confidcnlial, lnlelligcncc and Extraordinary Expenses 

22 

, 
11,204.36 
10,814.95 

22,019.31 

22 019.31 P- 

11,531.621.48 
1,500.00 

11,533,121.48 

17.336.994.12 

17,336 994.12 

416,802.92 
4,050.00 

132,280.63 
1,154,780.00 

425 445.77 
2,133,359.32 

10,311.40 
59,018.84 

69 330.24 

16,237.00 
43,809.43 
20,606.16 

80,652.59 

36,845.00 
36,845.00 

2,188,105.68 

2,188,105.68 

3,518,916.94 

3,518 916.94 

175,953.28 
4,680.00 

37,706.82 

20 384.53 
238,724.63 

12,196.61 

12 196.61 

3,500.00 

3 SOD.OD 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Professional Services 
Legal Services 
Consultancy Services 
Other Professional Services 
Total Professional Services 

Repairs and Maintenance 
Repairs and Maintenance· Transportation Equipment 
Total Repairs and Maintenance 

Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees 
Taxes, Duties and Licenses 
Fidelity Bond Premiums 
Insurance Expenses 
Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees 

Labor and Wages 
Labor and Wages 
Total Labor and Wages 

Other Maintenance and Opernting Expenses 
Advertising Expenses 
Printing and Publication Expenses 
Transportation and Delivery Expenses 
Rent/Lease Expenses 
Donations 
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 
Total Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 

Non-Cash Expenses 
Depreciation 

Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment 
Depreciation - Transportation Equipment 
Depreciation · Furniture, Fixtures and Books 
Total Depreciation 

Total Non-Cash Expenses 

Current Operating Expenses 

Surplus/{Deficit) from Current Operations 

Financial Assltance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs 
Subsidy from National Government 
Subsidy from Other Funds 
Subsidy from Central Office 

23 

2017 

36,000.00 
1,173,297.69 
3.156,117.50 

4,365,415.18 

465.266.82 
465 266.82 

2,488.00 

48,226.14 
50 714.14 

36,203,447.99 
36,203,447.99 

151,272.80 
768.00 
854.00 

363,860.00 
14,672,365.60 

2,219 756.61 
17 408,877.01 

89,684,023.89 

Annex 81 

2016 

803,250.00 

803,250.00 

12,529,155.18 
12,529,155.18 

32,032.00 

6.000.00 
96,485.80 

2 977,429.09 
3 111,946.89 

22 405 795.93 

Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources -Central Office 

Financial Statement 
Consolidated Detailed Statement or Financial Performance 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT-FlshCORAL (FC02) 

2,031,865.84 
830,323.00 66,975.00 

2 850.00 
2,865,038.84 66,975.00 

2 865,038.84 66,975.00 

• 92,549 062.73 • 22 472,770.93 

• (92,527,043.42) • (22,472,770.93) 

67,968,019.00 215,431,580.61 
3,208,719.30 

84,500,000.00 40.493,600.00 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Total Financial Assltance/Suhstdy from NGAs, LGUs, COCCs 

Less: Financial Assltance/Subsldy to NGAs, LGUs. GOCCs 
Subsidy to Regional Offices/Staff Bureaus 
Subsidy to Other Funds 
Total Flmmdal Assistance/Subsidy 

Net Financial Assltance/Subsldy 

Surplus(Oeflclt) for the period 

Prepared by: 

MA. LEONORA C. JAGORIN 
Accounting Staff 

24 

Annex 81 

2017 2016 
155,676,738.30 255,925,180.61 

84,500,000.00 40,493,600.00 
3,242.452.41 

87 742 452.41 40,493 600.00 

• 67 934 285.89 • 215 431 580.61 

• [24,592,757.53} p 192,958,809.68 

Certified Correct: .,,,... 1 

�� c. 4A ULUETA 
Chief Accountant 

Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources -Centml Office 

Financial Statement 
Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL (FC02) 
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Annexe 

Uureau oft"isheries and Aquatic Resources - Central Office 

Consolldated Statement of Changes In Net Assets/Equity 
As of December 31.2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT-FishCOllAL {FC02) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Balance at January 1 
Add/(Deduct): 

Changes in accounting policy 
Prior period errors 
Other adjustments 

Restated balance 

Add/(Dcduct): 
Changes In Net Assets/Equity for the Calendar Year 

Surplus/(Deficit) for the period 
Adjustment of net revenue recognized directly in net assets/equity 
Others 

Total Recognized Revenue and Expense for the Period 
Balance at December 31 

Prepared by: 

• 

• 

• 

192,958,809.68 P- 

(8,155,964.41) 
9,265.00 

184,812,110.27 P- 

(24,592, 757.53) 

(24,592, 757.53) 
160,219,352.74 , 

65,376.73 

(92,840.00) 
59,310.39 
31,847.12 

192,958,809.68 

(31,847.12) 
192,926,962.56 

192,958,809.68 

Certified Correct: 

Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 
2017 2016 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

MA. LEONORA C. JAGOHIN 
Accounting Staff 

25 

�,$-zuL�EIA c..,c_ 
Chief Accountant 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

Financial Statement 
Condensed Statement of Cash Flows 

For the year ended December 31, 201 7 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FishCORAL (FC02) 

2017 

Annex D 

2016 

tsh Flows From Operating Activities 
Cash Inflows 

Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation 

I Receipt of Intra-Agency Fund Transfers 
Other Receipts 
Adjustments 
Total Cash Inflows 

I Cash Outflows 

• 95,071,748.74 
84,500,000.00 

16,623.36 
944,839.92 

180,533,212.02 

256,721,763.55 

Z56,721,763.SS 

I 
I 
I 

Payment of Expenses 
Purchase of Inventories 
Grant of Cash Advances 
Prepayments 
Payments of Accounts Payable 
Remittance of Personnel Benefit Contributions and 
Release of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers 
Release of Intra-Agency Fund Transfers 
Adjustments 
Total Cash Outflows 

• 
40,259,516.52 

40,259,516.52 

(40,259,516 52) p 

let Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

I Cash Outflows 
Purchase/Constructions of Property, Plant & Equipment 
Total Cash Outflows 

let Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 

70.692.202.16 19,425,599.58 
7,193,458.92 34,214.58 
1,472,195.00 

489,021.31 48,992.04 
2,166,000.82 
3,539,030.40 132,730.20 

25,486,722.86 50,735,000.00 
103.454,000.00 

9,168,025.35 41,290,542.94 
223,660,656.82 111,667,079.34 

• (43,127,444.80) • 145,054,684.21 

increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

�ash and Cash Equivalents, January 1 

lash and Cash Equivalents, December 31 • 

(83,386,961.32) p 

145,054,684.Zl 

61,667,722.89 II 

145,054,684.21 

145,054,684.Zl 

lrepared by. 

I MA. LEONORA c. JACORIN 
Accounting Staff 

I 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Ortlce 

Consolidated Detailed Statement of cash Flows 
For the year ended December 31, 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL (FCOZ) 

Annex Dl 

lash Flows From Operating Activities 

2017 2016 

Cash Inflows 

I Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation 
Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation 

p 95,071,748.74 P. 256,721,763.55 
32,311,000.00, 47,265,ooo.oo 

I 
Receipt of Notice of Transfer of Cash Allocation 
Constructive Receipt ofNCA forTRA 
Receipt of Working Fund for Foreign-Assisted Projects 

18,954,000.00, 
3,524.042.16, 

40,276,706.58 .. 

8.665,000.00 
132,730.20 

200,659,033.35 

I Receipt of Intra-Agency Fund Transfers 
Receipt of funds from CO/Bureaus/ROs/OUs for implementation of programs/projects 

84,500,000.00 
84,500,000.00 

Total Cash Inflows 

I Other Receipts 
Receipt of refund of cash advances 

I Cash Outflows 

Other miscellaneous receipts 

I Adjustments 
Restoration of cash for unreleased checks 

944,839.92 
552,266.29 
392,573.63 

5,419.00 
11,204.36 

16,623.36 

P 180,533,212.02 P 256,721,763.55 

Other adjustments· mflow I 

I Purchase of Inventories 
Purchase of inventories for distribution 

I 
Payment of Operating Expenses 

Payment of personnel services 
Payment of maintenance and other operating expenses 

34,214.58 
34,214.58 

19,425,599.58 
2,697.720.69 

16,727,878.89 

589,800.00 
882,395.00 

7,193,458.92 
6,844,224.46 

349,234.46 

1,472,195.00 

70,692,202.16 

70,692,202.16 

Advances to officers and employees I 

Purchase of Inventories held for consumption 

I Grant of Cash Advances 
Advances for payroll 

I 
Prepayments 

Prepaid Insurance 
Other Prepayments 

489,021.31 
34,101.31 

454,920.00 

48,992.04 
48,992.04 

I Payment of Accounts Payable 
Payment of prior year's Accounts Payable 

I 
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Bureau orFisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Orfice 

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Cash Flows 
For the year ended December 31, 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL (FCOZ) 

Annex DI 

I 
2017 2016 

I 
Remittance of Personnel Benefit Contributions and Mandatory Deductions 

Remittance of taxes withheld covered by TRA 
Remittance of other payables 

3,539,030.40 
3,524,042.16 

14,988.24 

132,730.20 
132,730.20 

41,290,542.94 

50,735,000.00 
50,735,000.00 

9,168.025.35 

25,466,419.00 
20,303.86 

25,486,722.86 

84,500,000.00 
18,954,000.00 

103,454,000.00 

I Release of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers 
Release of funds for the implementation of programs from NGAs/LGUs/GOCCs 
Advances to Procurement Service 

I Release of Intra-Agency Fund Transfers 
Release of funds to Bureaus/ROs/OUs for the implementation of projects 
Issuance ofNTCA by CO/ROs to ROs/OUs 

I Ad1ustments 

I 
Reversal of Unutrlfzed NCA 
Reversing entry for unreleased checks ln previous year 
Other adjustments - outflow 

8,277,261.25 
65,585.40 

825,178.70 

41,290,182.94 

360.00 

I Total Cash Outflows 

'et Cash Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities 

�ash Flows from Investing Activities 

P 223,660,656.82 P 111,667,079.34 

ll (43,127,444.80) ll 145,054,684.21 

Increase (Decrease} In Cash and Cash Equivalents 

I Cash Outflows 
Purchase/Constructions of Property, Plant & Equipment 

I Total Cash Outflows 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 

let Cash Provided by (Used In} Financing Activities 

I 
I 

Construction of buildings and other structures 
Purchase of machinery and equipment 
Purchase of transportation equipment 
Purchase of other property, plant and equipment 
Advances to Contractors 
Payment of accounts payable for the construction of property, plant and equipment 

40,259,516.52 • 
1,949,637.89 

26,685,565.44 
8,006,785.70 

983,211.44 
852,972.30 

1.781,343.75 

• 40,259,516.52 • 
• (40,259,516.52} • 
• • 
• (83,386,961.32) • 145,054,684.2] 

28 
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Bureau or Fisheries anrJ Aquatic Resources - Central Office 

For the year ended December 31. 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROIECT-FlshCORAL (1-'C02) 

Annex 01 

lash and Cash Equlvalents, January 1 

2017 

145,054,684.21 

2016 

lash and Cash Equivalents, December 31 

lrepared by: 

I MA. LEONORA C. JAGORIN 
Accounting Staff 
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61,667,722.89 P 145,054,684.21 

Ccrtlflcd Correct: 
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Bureau or Fisheries and Aquatic Resources - Central Office 

Financial Statement 
Consolidated Condensed Statement of Financial Position 

AsofDecember312017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL (FC04) 

Annex A 

2017 2016 
lssETS 

Current Assets 

I 
I 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

• 7 ,505,500.16 • 11,643,600.00 
118161000.00 

9,321 500.16 11,643,600.00 

• 9,321,500.16 • 11,643,600.00 

LIABII.ITIES 

Certified Correct: 

• 1,021,385.64 • 
46 800.00 

1,078,185.64 

• 1,078,185.64 • 
• 8,243,314.52 • 11,643,600.00 

8!243,314.52 11,643 600.00 
• 8,243,314.52 • 11,643,600.00 

Total Liabilities I 
I Current Liabilities 

Financial Ltabilities 
Other Payables 

Total Current Liabilities 

rotal Assets Jess Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS/EQUITY 

I Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 
Total Net Assets/Equity 

I 
Prepared by: 

I �tfl'""':_ MA,L!JAGORIN I Acc�unting Staff 

It-, � o. c.J-­ 
u ��ZULUETA 

Chief Accountant 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

Consollda1ed De ta I led Statement ofFlnanclal Position 
As of December 31 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FlshCORAL (FC04) 

2017 

Annex Al 

2016 
rSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents • ,,sos,soo.16 • 11,643,600.00 

I Cash In Hank· Local Currency 3 649 641.03 11643,600.00 
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account 3,649,641.03 11,643,600.00 

I Cash ln Bank - Foreign Currency 3,855,859.13 
Cash in Bank - Foreign Currency, Savings Account 3,855,859.13 

I Receivables • 1,816,000.00 ' 
Inter-Agency Receivables 1816000.00 

Due from National Government Agencies l,816,000.00 

I 
Total Current Assets • 9,321,500.16 • 11 643 600.00 

IOTALASSETS • 9 321 500.16 • 11 643 600.00 

LIABILITIES 

I Current Uabllltlcs 

Financial Liabilities • 1 OZl 385.64 • I Payables 1 021 385.64 
Accounts Payable 1,021,385.64 

I Intra-Agency Payables 10 000.00 • 
Due to Other Funds 10,000.00 

I 
Other Payables • 46 800.00 • Other Payables 46 800.00 

Total Current Llabllltles • 1078185.64 • 
I Total Uabllltles • t 078185.64 ' 

Total Assets less Total Liabilities ' 8,243,314.SZ • 11,64J,6QO.OQ 
l�et 

Assets/Equity 
Equity 

I 
Government Equity • 8,2431314.52 ' 111643,600.00 

Accumulated Surplus/{Deficitl 8.243,314.52 11,643,600.00 

Total Net A5sets/Equlty • 8,243,314.52 • 11,64J,60U.OQ 

I 
Prepared by: Certified Correct: 

IMA,l.E4f z;,��:,N �i�UL�JAc.,L_ 31 Acccun ng Staff Chief Accountant 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

Financial Statement 
Consolidated Condensed Statement of Financial Performance 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FishCORAL (FC 04) 

2017 

Annex 8 

2016 

revenue 
Service and Business Income 

l 
Total Revenue 

ess: Current Operating Expenses 
Personnel Services 

I Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 
Financial Expenses 
Non-Cash Expenses 

I Total Current Operating Expenses 

Surplus/(Deficit) From Current Operations 

I Net Financial Assitance/Subsidy 

Surplus(Deficit) for the period 

I 
Jrepared 

by: 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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• 

11,432.49 ¥ 

11,432.49 P. 

3,879,183.14 
0.00 
0.00 

3,879 183.H- , 
(3,867,750.65) • 

12,111,065.17 11,643,600.00 

8 243 314.52 • 11 643 600.00 
� 

Certified Correct 
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Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources -Central Office 
 

Financial Statement 
Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT·FishCORAL (FC04) 

I 
I Revenue 

Service and Business Income 
Business Income 

Interest Income 
Total Business Income 

2017 

11,432.49 
11432.49 

2016 

Net Financial Assltancc/Subsldy 

I Surplus{Deficlt) for the period 

Current Operating Expenses 

I Surplus/(Defidt) from Current Operations 

ll,643,600.00 

11,643,600.00 

11,643,600.00 

11,643,600.00 

11,432.49 P. 

168 654.90 
168,654.90 

2,352,848.24 
2,352,848.24 

1,357,200.00 
1 357,200.00 

480.00 
480.00 

3 879 183.14 

3,879,183.14 • 
(3,867,750.65) • 

12,071,232.77 
39,833.11 

4,620,000.00 
16,731,065.88 

4,620,000.71 
4,620,000.71 

12,111,065.17 • 
8,243,314.52 • 

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 
Total Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 

Professional Services 
Consultancy Services 
Total Professional Services 

Training and Scholarship Expenses 
Training Expenses 
Total Training and Scholarship Expenses 

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 
Traveling Expenses 

Traveling Expenses - Local 
Total Traveling Expenses I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I Total Revenue 

Less: Current Operating Expenses 

I 

I 

Financial Assltance/Subsldy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs 

I Subsidy from National Government 
Subsidy from Other Funds 
Subsidy from Central Office 

I Total Financial Assltance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs. GOCCs 

Less: Financial Assitance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs 
Subsidy to Regional Offices/Staff Bureaus 
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy 

I 
I Prepared by: rt' · 

MA,LEONO�� 
Accounting Staff 33 
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An11ex C 

Bureau or Fisheries and Aquatic Resources· Central Office 

Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity 
As of December 31, 2017 

FOREIGN ASSISTED PROJECT-FishCORAL (FC04) 

Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 
2017 2016 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Balance at January 1 
Add/(Deduct): 

Changes ln accounting po)[cy 
Prior pertod errors 
Other adjustments 

Restated balance 

Add/(Dtn.luct): 
Changes In Net Assets/Equity for the Calendar Year 

Surplus/(Deficit) for the period 
Adjustmenc of net revenue recognized directly in net assets/equity 
Others 

Total Recognized Revenue and Expense for the Period 
Balance at December 31 

' 

• 

11,643,600.00 fl 

8,243,314.52 
(11,643,600.00) 

(3,400,285.48) 
8,243,314.52 P 

11,643,600.00 

11,643.600.00 
11,643,600.00 

11,643,600.00 P 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Prepared by: 

i i'tCl v-- 
MA.tEO� JAGORIN 

A£unting Staff 
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Annex D 

Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources - Central Office 

Financial Statement 
Condensed Statement of Cash Flows 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 
FOREIGN ASSISTED PROIECT-FishCORAL (FC04) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Cash Inflows 

Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation 
Collection of Income/Revenues 
Receipt or Assuance and Subsidy from NGAs, LG Us, GOCCs 
Adjustments 
Total Cash Inflows 

Cash Outflows 
Payment of Expenses 
Release oftnter·Agency Fund Transfers 
Release of Intra-Agency Fund Transfers 
Adjustments 
Total Cash Outflows 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 

Net cash Provided by (Used in) Investing ActMtles 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing /\ctlvitles 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1 

cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31 

Prepared by: 

MN��IN 

A7oilllting Staff 
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• 
• 
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2017 2016 

16,263,600.00 • 11,432.49 
11,643,600.00 

570,592.77 
16.845,625.26 11,643,600.00 

2,904,124.39 
1,816,000.00 
4,620.000.71 

11,643,600 00 
20,903,725.10 

(4,138,099.84) • 11,643,600.00 

• 
p 

( 4, 138,099.84) • 11,643,600.00 

t 1,643,600.00 

7,505,500.16 • 11,643,600.00 

Cerufled Correct: 

�Lt�U�JE� 

Chief Accountant 
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Bureau or Fisheries and Aquatic Resources · Central omce 

Consulldallld Detailed Statement of Cash Flows 
For the year ended December 31, 2017 

t'OREIGN ASSISTED PROIECT-FishCORAL (FC04} 

2017 2016 

• 16,263,600.00 , 
11,643,600.00 

4,620,UOO.OO 

11,4]2 49 
11,432.49 

11.643,600.00 
11.643,600.00 

570,592.77 
570.592.77 

• 16,845,625.26 • 11,643,600.00 Tot.al Cash Inflows 

Collection of Income/Revenues 
Col!ection of service and busmess income 

Receipt of Asslt.ance and Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs 
Subsidy from other National Government Agencies 

Adjustments 
Other adjustments - inflow 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Cash Inflows 
Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation 

Receipt or Notice of Cash Allocatlon 
Receipt of Working Fund for Pcretgn-Assisted Projects 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

Cash Outflows 

Release of Intra-Agency Fund Transfers 
Release of funds to Bureaus/ROs/OUs forthe Implementation ofproJem 

Payment of Operating Expenses 
Payment of maintenance and other operating expenses 

Release of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers 
Release of funds for the implementatlon of programs from NGAs/LGUs/GOCCs 

11,643,600.00 

11,643,600.00 

11,643,600.00 

2.904,124.39 
2.904,124.39 

1.816,000.00 
1,816,000.00 

4,620,000.71 
4,620,000.71 

11,643.600.00 
11.643.600.00 

20,903,725.10 ' 
(4,138,099.84) , 

• 
, 

(4,138,099.84) • 
I t,643,600.00 

7,505,500.16 • 

' 
• 

• 

• 
• 
, 

Net Cash Provided by (Used ln) Financing Activities 

Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Investing Actlllltles 

AdJustments 
Other adjustments - outflow 

Increase {Decrease) tn Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, necember 31 

Total Cash Outflows 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Prepared by: . 
MA,LEO��;� 

Account g Staff 

Certified Correct: 

·ftJN�LU;;A 
Ch!ef Accountant 

I 
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Annex F 

- ti - Depar ent of Agriculture 
BUREAU OF FISH RIES AND AQUATIC RESOURCES 

Notes to Financial Statements (FishCORAL) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

l . General Information and Agency Profile 

The consolidated financial statements of Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources (BFAR) were 
authorized for issue as shown in the Statement of Management Responsibility for Financial 
Statements signed by the bureau director Commodore Eduardo B. Gongona. 

The financing Agreement of Loan Number: 2000001258 for Twenty-Seven Million Three Hundred 
Ten Thousand Euro (EUR 27,310,000) for the Fisheries, Coastal Resources and Livelihood 
(FishCORAL) were signed on October 14, 2015 in Rome Italy, and countersigned on October 26, 2015 
in Manila, Philippines. 

For the purposes of the administration of the above-mentioned Financing Agreement, the relevant 
dares are as follows: (1) Then Entry into Force Date is October 26, 2015; (ii) The Project Completion 
Date shalt be December 31, 2020; and(iil) The Financing Closing Date shall be June 30, 2021 

The Fisheries, Coastal Resources and Livelihood Project (FishCORAL) is a joint endeavour of the 
Government of the Philippines and the International Fund for Agricultural Development (!FAD). The 
Department of Agriculture is the executing agency with the Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic 
Resources as the lead implementing agency. 

The overall goal of the Project is to contribute to the reduction of poverty incidence in the coastal 
communities of the 11 target bays. The project will raise household incomes of target coastal 
communities through the sustainable management of the coastal and fisheries resources and 
implementation of community-based enterprises. 

The Project targets 11 bays/gulfs in Region Vin Luzon; vm in Eastern Visayas; Region XIII and the 
Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao. The target bays are located in 14 provinces with 103 
municipalities or cities bordering the bays/gulfs, with l,098 coastal barangays. Implementation 
period will be for five (5) years from 2016 to 2020. 

The Project has the following three ccrnpcnems: (i) Coastal Resource Management; (ii) Livelihood 
Development; and {iii) Project Management and Coordination. For effective and efficient 
implementation of these components, the Project Implementation Manual (PIM) was prepared to 
serve as the guide for prolecr implementers and oversight agencies. 

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation of flnanclal Statements 

The consolidated financial statements of the Bureau have been prepared in accordance and 
compliance with the Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) issued by the 
Commission on Audit per COA Resolution No. 2014-003 dated January 24, 2014. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost, unless 
stated otherwise. The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method. 

I 
I 

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
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3.1 

3.2 

Basis of Accounting 

The consolidated financial statements were prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with 
the Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS). 

Consolidation 

a. Consolidated Entities/Controlled Entities 

Consolidated Entities 

The consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of 
the reporting enlity and all controlled entities. 

Included in the consolidated financial statements are the transactions of the three (3) 
Regional Field Offices {RFOs) and the Autonomous Region in Musltm Mindanao (ARMMJ. 

a Three (3) Regional Field Offices (RFOsJ 

I 
I 

RFOV 
RFO VIII 
RFO Xlll 

San Agustin, Pili, Camarines Sur 
CRM Center, Dttt. Tacloban 
Butuan City 

The Central Office, grants cash advances to BFAR - Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao 
(ARMM). 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

3.3 

Controlled Entities 

The control!ed entities are all those entities over which the controlling entity has the power 
to govern the financial and operating policies. The controlled entities are fu!ly consolidated 
from the dale on which control is transferred to the controlling entity. They are de­ 
consolidated from the date that control ceases. 

Inter-group transactions, balances, and unrealized gains and losses on transactions between 
members of the group are eliminated in full. 

The accounting policies of the controlled entities are consistent with the policies adopted by 
the controlling entity. 

Financial instruments 

a. Financial assets 

Initial recognition and measureme11t 

Financial assets within the scope of PPSAS 29 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and 
Measurement) are classified as financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit, 
held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables or available-for-sale financial 
assets, as appropriate. The Bureau determines the classification of its linandal assets at 
initial recognition. 
Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame 
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are 
recognized on the trade date, t.e., the date that the Bureau commits to purchase or sell 
the asset 

38 
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The Bureau's financial assets include cash and short-term deposits and loans and other 
receivables. 

Subsequent measurement 

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification. 

Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable 
payments that are not quoted in an active market After initial measurement, such 
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest 
method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any 
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that arc an integral part of the 
effective interest rate. Losses arising from impairment are recognized in the surplus or 
deficit 

Derecognition 

The Bureau derecognizes a financial asset or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset 
or part ofa Bureau of similar financial assets when: 

• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or is waived 
• The Bureau has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has 

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material 
delay to a third party; and either: (a} the Bureau has transferred substantially 
all the risks and rewards of the asset: or (b) the Bureau has neither transferred 
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has 
transferred control of the asset 

Impairment of Financial Assets 

The Bureau assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a 
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of 
financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial 
recognition of the asset (an incurred "loss event") and hat loss event has an impact on 
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets or the group of financial assets 
that can be reliably estimated. 

Evidence of impairment may include the following indicators: 

• The debtors or a group of debtors are experiencing significant financial 
difficulty 

• Default or delinquency in interest or principal payments 
• The probability that debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial 

reorganization 
• Observable data indicates a measureable decrease in estimated future cash 

nows (e.g. changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with 
defaults) 

39 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

3.4 

3.5 

b. Financial liabilities 

tntuat recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities within the scope of PPSAS 29 are classified as financial liabilities at 
fair value through surplus or deficit or loans and borrowings, as appropriate. The entity 
determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. 

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and 
borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Bureau's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, bank overdrafts and 
financial guarantee contracts. 

Subsequent measurement 
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification. 

Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged 
or cancelled or expired. 

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms. or the terms of an existing liability arc substantially 
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective 
carrying amounts is recognized in surplus or deficit 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash in bank. For the purpose of the 
consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short· 
term deposits as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. 

Inventories 

Inventory is measured at cost upon Initial recognition. To the extent that inventory was 
received through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), the cost of 
inventory is its fair value at the date of acquisition. 

After initial recognition, inventory is measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. 
However, to the extent that a class of inventory is distributed or deployed at no charge or for 
a nominal charge, that class of inventory is measured at the lower of cost and current 
replacement cost. 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations, less 
the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, 
exchange or distribulion. 

Inventories are recognized as an expense when deployed for utilization or consumption in 
the ordinary course or operations of the Bureau. 
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3.6 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Recognition 

An item is recognized as property. plant, and equipment {PPEJ if it meets the characteristics 
and recognition criteria as a PPE. 

The characteristics of PPE are as follows: 

• tangible items; 
• are held for 
• or use in the produclion or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for 

administrative purposes; and 
• are expected to be used during more than one reporting period. 

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if: 

• Jt Is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the 
item will now to the entity; and 

• The cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably. 

Measurement at Recognition 

An item recognized as property, plant, and equipment ts measured at cost 

A PPE acquired through non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair value as at the date 
of acquisition. 

The cost of the PPE is the cash price equivalent or, for PPE acquired through non-exchange 
transaction its cost is its fair value as at recognition date. 

Cost includes the following: 

• Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after 
deducting trade discounts and rebates; 

• expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items; and 
• Initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the 

site on which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the 
item is acquired, or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular 
period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that period. 

Measurement after Recognition 

After recognition, all property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses. 

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment arc required to be replaced at 
intervals, the Bureau recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and 
depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major repair/replacement is done, Its cost is 
recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the 
recognition criteria are satisfied. 

All other repair and maintenance coses are recognized as expense in surplus or deficit as 
incurred. 
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Depreciation 

Each part of an item of property, plant, and equipment with a cost that Is significant in 
relation to the total cost of the item Is depreciated separately. 

The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as expense unless it is included in the 
cost of another asset. 

Initial Recognition o{Depreciolion 

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use such as when it is in the location 
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by 
management 

For simplicity and to avoid proportionate computation, the depreciation ls for one month lf 
the PPE is available for use on or before the 15th of the month. However, if the PPE is 
available for use after the 1 Sth of the month, depreciation is for the succeeding month. 

Depreciation Method 

The straighl line method of depredation is adopted unless another method ls more 
appropriale for agency operation. 

Estimated Useful Life 

The Bureau uses the Schedule on the Estimated Useful Life of PPE by classification prepared 
by COA. 

The Bureau uses a residual value equivalent to at least five percent (5%) of the cost of the 
PPE. 

Impairment 

An asset's carrying amount is written down to tts recoverable amount, or recoverable 
service amount. if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable 
service amount 

Gifts and Donations 

The Bureau recognizes assets and revenue from gifts and donations when it is probable lhat 
the future economic benefits or service potential will now to the entity and the fair value of 
the assets can be measured reliably. 

Goods in-kind are recognized as assets when the goods are received, or there is a binding 
arrangement to receive the goods. If goods In-kind are received without conditions attached, 
revenue is recognized immediately. If conditions are attached, a liability is recognized, which 
is reduced and revenue recognized as the conditions are satisfied. 

On initial recognition. gifts and donations including goods in-kind are measured at their fair 
market value at the date of acquisition, which were ascertained by reference lo an active 
market, or by appraisal. An appraisal of the value of an asset is normally undertaken by a 
member of the valuation profession who holds a recognized and relevant professional 
qualiOcation. For many assets, the fair value is ascertained by reference to quoted prices in 
an active liquid market 
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3.7 

3.8 

3.9 

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other government entities and lhe related 
assets are measured at fair value and recognized on obtaining control of the asset (cash, 
goods, services and property) if the transfer is free from conditions. 

Budget Information 

The annual budget is prepared on a cash basis and is published in the government website. 

As a result of the adoption of the cash basis for budgeting purposes, a separate Statement of 
Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts is presented showing the basis, timing or entity 
differences. Explanatory comments are provided in the notes to the annual financial 
statements: first, the reasons for overall growth or decline in the budget are stated, followed 
by details of overspending or under-spending on line items. 

Related parties 

The Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources regards a related party as a person or an 
entity with the ability to exert control individually or jointly, or to exercise significant 
influence over the Bureau, or vice versa. 

Employee benefits 

The employees of the Bureau are member of the Government Service Insurance System 
(GSIS), which provides life and retirement insurance coverage. 

The Bureau recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefit, like 
salaries, wages, bonuses, allowance, etc., as expense unless capitalized, and as a liability after 
deducting the amount paid. 

The Bureau recognizes expenses for accumulating compensated absences when these are 
paid (commuted or paid as terminal leave benefits). Unused ennuernents that have 
accumulated at the reporting date are not recognized as expense. Non-accumulated 
compensated absences, like special leave privileges, are nol recognized. 

Transfers 

The Bureau recognizes an asset in respect of transfers when the transferred resources meet 
the definition of an asset and satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset, except those 
arising from services in-kind. 
Transfers from other government entities 
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4. Changes in Accounting Policies and estimates 

On January 1, 2014, the Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources converted its accounts from the 
Philippine Government Chart of Accounts under the New Government Accounting System per 
Commission on Audit (COA) Circular No. 2004-008 dated September 20, 2004 as amended, to the 
Revised Chart of Accounts for National Government Agencies as required in paragraph 2.0 of COA 
Circular No. 2013-002 dated January 30, 2013. This accounting change had no significant impact on 
the agency's Anancial statement. The Bureau also adopted the PPSAS No. 1-32, which replaced the 
existing standard. 
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Account Name Z017 2016 
Cash in Bank - Local Currency. Current P 65,317,363.92 P 156,698,284.21 
Account 
Cash in Bank - Foreign Currency, Savings 3,855,859.13 - 
Account 

Total P69,173,223.05 P 156,698,284.21 

6. Receivables 

5.2 Cash in Bank· Foreign Currency, Savings Account 

Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account 

The amount of 1'3,855,859.13 represents the peso equivalent of the of the dollar savings 
account in the amount of $76,890.65 of Central Office. 

2017 I P 3,855,859.13 
Office 

This account represents cash balances released by International Fund for Agricultural 
Development (IFAD) to the BFAR imprest account amounting to P 61,667,722.89 under loan 
proceeds and balances of the amount transferred from the dollar savings account to the peso 
current account amounting to 1'3,649,641.03 under grant proceeds. 

Office 2017 2016 
Central Office P 44,867, 759.85 P 126,657,901.22 
Reeicn V 7 040,436.97 13,230,402.95 
Rezton VIII 8,054,455.33 9,187,421.48 
neeton XIII 5,354,711.77 7,622.558.56 
Total P65 317,363.92 P 156,698,284.21 

I Central Office 

5.1 I 

I 
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6.1 htler·Agency Receivables 

Account Name 2017 2016 
Due from National Government Aaencies P59,144,965.98 > P 50,735,000.00 
Due from Local Government Units 11.466,419.00 - 
Tot.al 70,611,384.98 P 50, 735 000.00 

I 6.1.1 Due from National Government Agencies 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Office 2017 2016 
Central Office P 59,138 380.38 P 50 735 000.00 
Reeion VIII 6,585.60 
Total P 59,144,965.98 P 50,735,000.00 

This account consists of outstanding fund transfers made by the central office to the 
Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao (ARMM) in the total amountofP 59,138,380.38 for 
the implementation of various acnvities as reflected in their approved Annual Work Plan and 
Budget (AWPB) in FY 2016 to 2017 while the P 6,585.60 balance of Region VIII represents 
advance payment for the purchase of office supplies to Procurement Service. 

I 
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6.2 

6.3 

6.1.2 Due from Local Government Units {LGU) 

Office 2017 
Reelon V P 9,576,419.00 
Rcaton XIII 1,890 000.00 
Total P 11.466,419.00 

This account consists of outstanding fund transfer to the local government units of region 5 for 
the construction of watch towers, and training center, and for the procurement of solar dryer 
and fish sanctuary markers. Region 13 also transferred to the municipality of Cagwalt in 
Surigao del Sur for the procurement of Jetty port seaweeds solar dryer. 

Local Government Unit Balances 
Region V·LCU's 

LGU Sorsogon p 3,999,645.00 
LGU Manito 3,290,632.00 
LGU Sipocot 1,215,058.00 
LGU Lupi 1,071.084.00 

Reatcn Xlll·LGU 
LGU Cae.wait, SDS 1.890,000.00 

Total P 11.466,419.00 

Receivables - Disallowances/Charges 

This pertains to the disallowances of travelling expenses of the Project Coordinating and 
Support Office (PCSCO) officers and staff in FY2016 amounting to P6,950.00..., To date, the 
amount disallowed were already settled/refunded and deposited to the Bureau of Treasury 
[BTR). 

Other Receivables 

The balance of P 766.00 represents over payment of salaries of the community facilitator in 
Region Vrn for refund. ' 

I 
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7. Inventories 

Account Name 2017 
Inventory Held for Distribution P 8.323,500.00· 
Invenrorv Held for Consumotion 1,115,905.96 
Semi-Exnendab\e Machine .... , and Eauinment 300,588.71 
Semi-Exnendab\e Furniture, Fixtures and Books 181,730.00 
Total P 9,921,724.67 

I 
I 
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7.1. Inventory Held for Distribution 

Account Title 
Pro er & E ui ment for Distribution 

2017 
P 8,323,500.00 

This account represents balance of Region VtJI for distribution to local government units 
includes Desktop Business Grade Computer System, Digital Photo Copier-Monochrome, 
Flatbed Scanner w/ ADF and Multimedia Projector with Document Camera. 

I 
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Account Title 2017 
Office Suoolles Inventcrv P 605,725.96 
Accountable Forms. Plates and Stickers rnvenrorv 3 720.00 
Fuel, Oil, and Lubricant lnventcrv 454,920.00 
Other Su ....... Jies and Materials lnventorv 51,540.00 
Total P 1,115,905.96 

I 
I 
I 
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7.2.1 Office Supplies Inventory 

Office 2017 
Central Office P 23,360.00 
Regtcn VIII 571.411.46 
Ree:ion XIII 10,954.50 
Total p 605,725.96 

This account represents supplies for the official use such as external drives and ink 
cartridge, papers, calculators, folders, and correction tapes. 

7.2.2 Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers Inventory 

I 
I 

Office 2017 
Rezlcn V P 1,800.00 
Ree:ion VIII 1,920.00 
Total PJ,720.00• 

This account represents purchased of check booklets. 

The balance of Fuel, Oil and Lubricant Inventory account represents prepayment made to 
the Uni-V Gasoline Station subject for replenishment based on the actual 
consumption/withdrawal of the regional office. This account shall be re-classified to Other 
Prepayments Account. 

7 .2.3 Fuel, Oil, and Lubricant Inventory 

I 
I 
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I Region XIII 
Office 2017 I P 

454,920.0� 

Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 

This account represents supplies of long sleeves shirts with DA BFAR logo for FishCORAL 
staff uniform, picture frames and bssue papers. 

Account Title 2017 
Semi-Expendable Office Eouinment P 92,188.00 
Semi-Expendable Information and Communications Technology 208,400.71 
Eouioment 
Total P 300,588.71 

7.2.4 Other Supplies and Materials Inventory 

2017 I 
P 

51,540.0� Office 
I Region Vilt 

7.3 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
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7.4 

7.3.1 Semi-Expendable omce Equipment 

Office 2017 
Rcgton V P 36.698.00 
Reaiou VIII 22.890.00 
Regton XI[[ 32,600.00 
Total p 92,188.00 

This account represents items such as digital voice recorder. fax machine, paper cutter, 
punchers, laminating machine and binders each costing less than P 15,000.00. 

7.3.2 Semi-Expendable Information and Communications Technology Equipment 

Office 2017 
Rezion V p 9,900.00 
Reeton VII[ 43,200.71 
Reaion XIII 155,300.00 
Total p 208.400.71 

This account represents items such as flatbed scanner, mouse, and pocket wifi and fax 
machine each costing less than I" 15,000.00. 

Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books 

Office 2017 
Reztcn VIII p 54,130.00 
Reaion XIII 127 600.00 
Total P 101 730.on 

This account represents items such as conference table, mono bloc chair, mono bloc table, 
steel cabinet, and office table each costing less than P 15,000.00. 

I 
I 

8. Other Current Assets 

Account Name 2017 2016 
Advances p 1.209,420.00 p . 
Preoavments 881,268.81 48,992.04 
Total Other Current Assets P 2,090,688.81 P48,922.04 

I 
I 
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8.1 Advances 

Account Title 2017 
Advances for Payroll , 949,800.00 
Advances to Officers and Emolovees 259 620.00 
Total Advances , 1.209,420.00 

8.1.1 Advances for Payroll 

The balance of P 949,800.00 in this account represents advances for the payment of 
honorarium to Officers and Employees of Region V who were directly involved in the 
implementation of the project 
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8.2 

8.1.2 Advances to Officers anti Employees 

The balances of Advances to Officers and employees accounts, represents outstanding cash 
advances made for traveling expenses, and warfagc foe amounting to P 13.470.00 and 
P246, 150 for BFAR Region V and Central Office respectively. 

Prepayments 

Account Title 2017 2016 
Advances to Contractors P 852,972.30 p . 
Prenaid Insurance 28,296.51 48,992.04 
Total Other Current Assets P 881,268.81 P 48,922.04 

8.2.1 Advances to Contractors 

The balance of P 852,972.30 of Region V represents mobilization fee to Seven R Construction 
and Supply payment for the repair and maintenance of Hatchery Facilities at National 
Bangus Breeding. Tlwr, Al bay for livelihood projects. 

8.2.2 Prepaid Insurance 

Office 2017 
Central Office • 16,584.00 
Reeton V 11,712.51 
Total Advances P 28,296.51 
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9. 
This account represents balance of insurance paid for vehicles of Central Office and Region V. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Account Name 2017 2016 
Machinerv and Eauiument P 18.540,699.0? p 1,348,700.00 
Transnurtatiun Equipment 11.093,501.48 8,393,025.00 
Furniture, Fixtures and Books 12,150.00 . 
Construction in Proeress 2,079,613.75 . 
Total Proocrtv, Plant and Eauioment • 31,725,964.25 P 9,741,725.00 

9.1 Machinery and Equipment 

Account Name 2017 2016 
Machinery and Equipment r 18,540,699.02 P 1,348,700.00 

Office Eauiument 3,448,180.00 645,200.00 

Accumulated Deoreciation · Offlce Eouioment 311.690.91 . 
Accumulated Impairment losses· Office 
Eauioment . . 
Net Value 3, 136,489.09 645,200.00 

Jnformation and Communication Eouinment 11,416,193.29 703,500.00 
Accumulated Deoreciation · Office Eauioment 802,652.92, . 
Accumulated Impairment losses· Office 
Eauioment . . 
Net Value 10,613,540.37 703,500.00 
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Marine and Fisheries Eauioment 167,000.00 - 
Accumulated Devreciation - Offlce Eouioment 5,288.34 - 
Accumulated Impairment losses· Office 
Eauioment - - 
Net Value 161,711.66 - 
Communication Enuinment 1,911 848.64 - 
Accumulated Devreciation - Office Equipment: 107,110.09 - 
Accumulated Impairment Losses- Office 
Eouioment - - 
Net Value 1,804,738.55 - 
Printing Equipment 440,000.00 \ - 
Accumulated Depreciation· Office Equipment 73,150.00 - 
Accumulated Impairment Losses - Office - 
Eauioment - 
Net Value 366,850.00 - 
Technical and Scientific Equipment 1,336,100.00 - 
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment 40,330.65, . 
Accumulated Impairment Losses - Office - 
Eouioment - 
Net Value 1,295,769.35 - 
Other Machinery and Equipment 1,161,600.00 - 
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment - - 
Accumulated Impairment Losses - Office - 
Eouinment - 
Net Value 1,161,600.00 - 

9.1.1 Office Equipment 

Office 2017 
Bee Balance Additions OiSDOSai End Balance 

Central Office P 645,200.00 - - P 645,200.00 
Region VIII - 180,000.00 - 180,000.00 
Region XIII 4,462,720.00 1,839,740.00 2,622 980.00 
Total P 645,200.00 4,642,720.00 1,839,740.00 P3,448 180.00 

This account represents purchased of Copying Machine (Digital and Desktop Photocopier). 
Disposal was donations of Region XIII to different Local Governments Units in the region. 

9.1.2 Information and Communication Equipment 

Office 2017 
Beg Balance Additions Oisuosal End Balance 

Central Office P 703,500.00 P 659,880.00 - p 1,363,380.00 
Reeton V - 7 510.814.00 - 7,510,814.00 
Region VIII - 1474,719.29 1,474,719.29 
Reatcn XIII - 1,820,490.00 753 210.00 1,067,280.00 
Total P 703,500.00 P 11,465,903.29 P753,210.00 P11,416,193.29 

This account represents the purchase of desktop computers, laptops and pre-loaded 
software and other accessories used by the Project Support and Coordination Office. 
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Disposal of Region XIII was donation of IT Equipment to LGU's of Butuan City and Agusan det 
Sur. 

9. t .3 Marine and Fisheries Equipment 

Office 
2017 

Bee: Balance Additions Disposal End Balance 
Rcztcn V . P 167,000.00 . P 167 000.00 
Reatcn Vlll . 9,078,680.64 9,078,680.64 . 
Total . 9,245.680.64 9,078,680.64 P 167,000.00 

This account represents purchased of diving gears used by Local Government Units, 
Provincial Fisheries Office and Regional Project Management Office of Region V. While the 
additions and disposals of Region VIII represent fish sanctuary makers and chest freezer 
donated to various LGU's. 

9.1.4 Communication Equipment 

Office 
2017 

Bee: Balance Additions Disposal End Balance 
Central Office p. P 304,881.64 . P 304,881.64 
Reeron V . 1 580.067.00 . 1 580,067.00 
nezton VIII . 26,900.00 . 26,900.00 
Total p. Pl,911,848.64 Pl,911,848.64 

Communication Equipment purchased this year such as camera, drone and television. 
Equipment recorded in this account is for reclassification since items included in this 
account is not in accordance to communication purposes. 

9.1.5 Printing Equipment 

Office 
2017 

Bez Balance I Additions I Disposal I End Balance 
Ree.ion VII[ . I P 440,000.00 I . I P 440,000.00 

This account represents items purchased such as Digital Photocopier-colored and Digital 
Photocopier with complete accessories. 

9.1.6 Technical and Scientific Equipment 

Office 2017 
Be11 Balance Additions Disaosal End Balance 

Realon V . P 550,600.00 . P 550,600.00 
Reeion vrn . 785,500.00 . 785,500.00 
Total p. P 1.336,100.00 . P 1,336,100.00 

This account represents items purchased such as Global Positioning System, Centrifuge, 
fume hood, haemacytornetcr, mutiparameter meter, refractometer and ultrasonic cleaner. 

9.1.7 Other Machinery and Equipment 

Office 2017 
Bc2: Balance I Additions I Oisnosal I End Balance 

Reetcn v - I P 1,161,600.00 I • I P 1161,600.00 
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This account represents the purchased of 33 units of chest freezers. 

9.2 Transportation Equipment 

Account Name 2017 2016 
Motor Vehicle P12,254,S40.00 P 8,460,000.00 

Accumulated Deoreciation · Offlce Eauioment 1.161,038.52 66.975.00 
Accumulated Impairment losses· Office 
Eauioment - - 
Net Value P I 1,093,501.48 P 8,393,025.00 

2.1.1 Motor Vehicle 

Office 
2017 

Bc2 Balance Additions Disposal End Balance 
Central Office P 8,460 000.00 p - P 4,230.000.00 P 4,230.000.00 
Reelon V - 4,214,600.00 - 4,214,600.00 
Reeicn VIII . 5,463,615.52 3,063,675.52 2,399,940.00 
Reatcn XIII . 1.410,000.00 - 1,410,000.00 
Total P 8,460,000.00 P 11,088,215.52 P 7,293,675.52 P 12,254,540.00 

' 
This account represents items such as Toyota Fortuner and motorcycles. Disposal reflected 
in Region VJJI was donation of motorcycles to various Local Government Units in the region. 

I 
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9.3 Furniture, Fixtures and Books 

9.3.1 Furniture and Fixtures 

This account represents purchased steel tilling cabinet with drawers. 

9.4 Construction in Progress 

Account Name 
Construction in Progress - Ouildings and Other Structures 

9.4.1 Construction in Progress - Buildings and Other Structures 

2017 

P2,079,613.75 

Office 
2017 

Bee. Balance I Additions I Disoosal I End Balance 
Region Vlll - I P 1 s.000.00 I - I p 15,000.00 

Account Name 2017 
Furniture aud Fixtures PlS,000.00 
Accumulated Denreciation - Furniture and Fixtures 2,850.00 
Accumulated Impairment losses· Furniture and Fixcures - 
Net Value P 12,150.00 

I 
I 
I 

Office 2017 
BeP Balance I Additions I Disnosal I End Balance 

Region Xlll - I P 2,079,613.75 I . I P 2,079,613.75 
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Total contract price of P 4,979,613.75 is for construction of Bay Management Multi-Purpose 
Building in Masao. Amount reflected in CIP-Buildings and Other Structures of Region XIII is 
the counterpart of FishCORAL project in the total project cost. 

10 Financial Liabilities 

Account Title 2017 2016 
Accounts Pavables P 10 384,750.24 Pll 946 868.24 
Due to Officers and Emotovees 3,090.00 - 
Total Financial Liabilities Pl0,387,840.24 '11,946,868.24 

10.1 Accounts Payables 

Office 2017 2016 
Central Office p 407,351.52 p 10,207,400.00 
Reaton V 3,787,347.22 115,740.50 
Reeton VIII 6,086,002.50 966,331.97 
Reuion Xlll 104,049.00 657,395.77 
Total Financial Llabilltics P 10,384,750.24. P 11,946,868,24 

This account represents due and demandable obligations to external creditors. 

10.2 Due to Officers and Employees 

The balance of P3,090.00,represents accounts payable to Mercedita C. Tan of the central 
office for the payment made to courier services. 

11 Inter-Agency Payable 

11.lDuetoBIR 

Office 2017 2016 
Central Office P 144,157.76 , 107,592.19 
Beeton V 407,432.97 24,260.44 
Reztcn VIIJ 2.073,912.52 449,580.24 
Reaton XIII 676,935.76 86,773.68 
Total Financial Liabilities P 3,302,439.01 � p 668,206.55 

This account represent taxes withheld which are yet to be remitted. 

12 Intra-Agency Payable 

11.2Due to Other Funds 

The balance of Due to Other Funds in Region XII[ represents initial deposit made to the peso­ 
current account under grant proceeds withdrawn from the government peso counterpart 
fund amounting to P 10,000.00. 

13 Trust Liabilities 

Account Title 2017 

Guarantv Deoosit Pavables P 1,097,616.60 
' 
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13.lGuaranry Deposit Payables 

Office 2017 
Central Office p 608.50 
Ree:ion V 1,097,008.10 
Total Financial Liabilities P 1,097,616.60 

This account represents cash received to guarantee performance which are refundable to the 
depositor upon completion of the purpose for which it was given or may be received to cover 
possible future damage to property. 

14 Other Payables 

omce 2017 2016 
Central Office P267,929.09 • 5,362.00 
Ree ion v 2,209.56 1,354.78 
Total Other Pavables P 270 138.65 • 6,716.78 

The account of Other Payables balances amounting to P 267,929.09 represents salaries of 
the PSCO staff for the month of December 2017 and P 2,209.56 for MPL of FishCORAL Region 
V under GOP. 

15 Service and Business Income 

Account Title 2017 
Interest Income P 22,636.85 
Miscellaneous income 10,814.95 
Total P 33,451.80 

15.1 Interest Income 

Office 2017 
Central Office P 11,432.49 
Reeion Xlll 11,204.36 
Total Interest Income P 22,636.85 

The account represents interest income (net of tax) generated under grant proceeds dollar 
savings account of the central office and loan proceeds, pesos current account of the BFAR 
RFU No. XIII. 

I 
I 

15.2 Miscellaneous Income 

l Region V 
Office 2017 

P 10,814.95 

This account represents receipt of miscellaneous income from liquidated damages due to 
late deliveries in 8FAR RFU No. V. 

I 
I 
I 

16 Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 

Account Name 
Travelin Ex enses 
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Truinlne and Scholarshio Exoenses 19,689,842.36 3,518,916.94 
Sunnlics and Materials Exoenses 2,133,359.32 238,724 63 
Uti\irv Exoenses 69,330.24 12.196.61 
Communication Expenses 80,652.59 3,500 00 
Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary 36,845.00 . 
Expenses 
Professional Services 5,722,615.18 803,250.00 
Repairs and Maintenance 465,266.82 . 

Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees 50,714.14 . 

Labor and waees 36,203.447.99 12,529,155.18 
Other Maintenance and Operating Exoenses 2, 736,991.41 3,111,946.89 

Donations 14,672,365.60 . 
Total Other Maintenance and Operating 
Exnenses P93,563,207.03 PZZ,405,795.93 

16.1 Travelling Expenses 

Account Title 2017 2016 
Traveline: Exnenses - Local P 11,700,276.38 P 1,613,107.90 
Traveline Exoenses - Foreten 1,500.00 574,997 78 
Total Traveling Expenses Pll,701,776.38 '2,188,105.68 

The account travelling expenses -local were the expenses incurred by the officers and 
employees including project staff and consultants hired under the project of the 8FAR 
central and regional offices. Several activities were conducted in project covered areas like 
trainings, workshop, and others, in accordance to the approved annual work plan and 
budget The Project conducted a financial management mission headed by the !FAD financial 
consultant to facilitate speedy disbursement of the project fund in regional offices. 
Moreover, monitoring and evaluation, technical assistance had been provided by the central 
office staff to the regional office and local government unit staff 

Travelling expenses amounting to PI.500.00 represents pre-travel expenses of Ms. 
Mercedita Tan during her official travel to Hanoi, Vietnam last May 2017. Ms. Tan 
participated to the Partners Meeting in Food Resilience and Tuber Crop in Upland and 
Coastal Communities of the Asia pacific. Travelling expenses, food and accommodation were 
funded the IFAD. 

16.Z Training Expenses and Scholarship Expenses 

Account Title 2017 2016 
Training Expenses P 19,689,842.36 P 3,518,916.94 

Thi expense account represents foods, accommodalions and other related expenses to the 
conducted various training/workshop/meetings in the implementation of CRM and 
livelihood activities in the central and regional Offices such as project proposal write-shop, 
capacity building of staff of the RPMO, LGU/PO beneficiary, GAD trainings, procurement 
trainings, livelihood trainings, quarterly meeting of bay-wide management council, monthly 
community facilitators meeting, project steering committee meetings, planning and 
budgeting workshops, loan disbursement workshops, aqua-bustness school trainings, !FAD 
implementation and supervtstcn mission, mid-year performance evaluation workshops and 
others. 

16.3 Supplies and Materials Expenses 
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Account Title 2017 2016 
Office Supplies Exoense P 416,802.92 P 175,953.28 
Accountable Forms 4,050.00 4,680.00 
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Exoenses 132,280.63 37,706.82 
Ac:ricultural and Marine Suoottes Expenses 1,154,780.00 . 

Other Sunnlies and Materials Exoenses 425,445.77 20,384.53 
Total Sunnlies and Materials Expenses P 2,133,359.32 P 238,724.63 

These expense accounts represent procurement of various supplies and materials for the 
livelihood protects to be provided to the project beneficiaries, operational expenses such as 
office supplies, accountable forms and fuel. 

16.4 Utilities Expenses 

Account Title 2017 2016 
Water Exoenses 10,311.40 . 
Elcctricitv Expenses 59,018.84 12.196.61 
Total Utilities Exoenses P 69,330.24 P 12.196.61 

Expenses incurred for the payments of water and electrical bills of the regional project 
management office in region 8. 

16.4 Communication Expenses 

Account Title 2017 2016 
Postaae and Courier Exoenses 16,237.00 . 
Telephone Expenses 43,809.43 3,500.00 
Internet Subscriotion Exoenses 20,606.16 . 
Total Communication Expenses P 80,652.59 P 3,500.00 

The accounts represent payments of internet subscription, courier expense for documents 
submitted to IFAD office in Italy, and prepaid cards provided to community facilitators 
assigned to all municipalities covered by the project. 

16.5 Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses 

I Account TitJe 
Extraordina and Miscellaneous Ex enses 

2017 
P 36,845.00 

2016 
p 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Expenses made under this account were meals and snacks served during the kick-off and 
wrap-up meeting attended by the projecl steering committee member in preparation to the 
project supervision mission, and management meeting. 

16.6 Professional Services 

Account Title 2017 2016 
Leeal Services p 36,000.00 p . 
Consultancv Services 2,530,497.68 803,250.00 
Other Professional Services 3,156,117.50 . 

Total Prnfcssional Exoenses P 5,722,615.18 P 803,250.00 
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Legal services expenses incurred in region VUI represents payment of notarial services for 
the contract of services and others. Consultancy services represent payments of salaries of 
the project coordinator, procurement specialist, livelihood specialist, institution and gender 
specialist and rural infrastructure specialist hired at the central office and consultant on 
Policy Development of Coastal Community Alliance Contract for region XIII. The Other 
Professional Services represents the payment to Mindanao State University - Nawaan for the 
Agreement between E3FAR for the Professional and Technical Services of the Participatory 
Resource and Socio-Economic Assessment of Butuan Bay (PRSA) and other consultancy 
services such as professional fee for resource speaker are charged to Other Professional 
Services. 

16.7 Repairs and Maintenance 

Account Title 2017 2016 
Repairs and Maintenance - Transportation p 465,266.82 p . 
Eouioment 

Expenses made for the repair and maintenance of the vehicles procured/assigned for the 
official use of the project implementation such as tire replacements, labor and materials for 
the repair. 

16.8 Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees 

Account Tille 2017 2016 
Taxes, Duties, and Licenses p 2,488.00 . 
Insurance Exoense 48,226.14 . 
Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums P 50,714.14 p . 

Payment of documentary stamped for the renewal of the vehicle insurance and renewal of 
the vehicle insurance were made at the central office. 

16.9 Labor and Wages 

I 
I 
I 

Account Title 
Labor and Wa es 

2017 
P 36.203,447.99 

2016 
P 12,529, 155.18 

Payments for the salaries of the central and regional for the regional project management 
officer such as Project Coordinators/managers, finance officers, planning officer, monitoring 
and evaluation officers, coastal resources and management officers, livelihood officers, 
gender and development officers, management and information system officers, community 
facilitators and administrative and finance assistance hired under the project were charged 
under labor and wages. 

I 
I 
I 
I 

16.10 Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 

Account TltJe 2017 2016 
Advernsme Exoenses 151,272.80 32,032.00 
Printing and Publication Exnense 768.00 . 

Transoortation and Deliverv Exoenses 854.00 6,000.00 
Rent/Lease Exoenses 363,860.00 96,485.80 
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Other Maintenance and Oueratine Exnenses 2,220,236.61 2,977,429.09 
Total Other Maintenance and Operating P2,736,991.41 P 3,111,946.89 
Exnenses 

The accounts represent payments for the advertisement of job vacancies in broadsheets, 
payment for office rentals, printing of project car stickers. incentives of BFAR organic 
personnel involve in the implementation of the project. 

I 
I 
I 

16.11 Donations 

Donations 
Account Title 2017 

P 14,672,365.60 
2016 

p 

Procured/purchased motorcycles, fish sanctuary markers and chest freezers made by BFAR· 
RFU No. 8 were subsequently donated to covered local government units with a total 
acquisition cost of Pl 2, 142,356.16. While in BFAR·RFU No. 13, purchased Office Equipment, 
Furniture, Fixture, IT Equipment and Library Books and others were also donated to the 
covered municipalities amounting to P2,530,009.44. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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17 Non-Cash Expenses 

17.1 Depreciation 

Account Title 2017 2016 
Deoreciation • Machtnerv and Eauioment P 2,03 l,865.84 p . 

Denreciation - Transnortation E:auinmenl 830,323.00 66,975.00 
Deoreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books 2,850.00 . 
Total Deurectaucn P 2,865,038.84 P 66 975.00 

18 Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy 

18.1 Subsidy from National Government- Net 

Particulars 2017 2016 
Recetor of NCA 

Government of the Phillco ines Counternart P 32,317,000.00 P 55,930,000.00 
Loan Proceeds 40 276 706.58 200,659 033.35 
Grant Proceeds 11,643,600.00 11,643,600.00 

Total Recetot of NCA 84,237,306.58 268,232,633.35 
Constructive Receiot of NCA for TRA 3,524,042.16 132,730.20 
Total Subsidv Income from NG 87,761,348.74 268,365.363.55 
Less/add: 

Gain from Foreien Currencv Adlustments 427,632.77 . 
Adjustments for cancelled checks and 

others 127 531.51 
Reversal of Unutilized NCA (per bank 

auartcrlv rcversa\l '8,277,261.25' '41,290 182.94) 
Net Subsidv Income from NG PB0,039,251.77 P227,075,180.61 

Other adjustment made to the Subsidy Income from the National Government represents 
gain from foreign currency adjustments and cancelled checks. 
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18.2 Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs 

Subsidy from National Government· Net 

Particulars 2017 2016 
Net Subsidv Income from NG P 80,039.251.77 P215 431,580.61 
Subsldv from Other Funds 3,248,552.41 . 

Subsidv from Central Office 89,120,000.00 40,493,600.00 
Less: 

Financial Assistance to NGAs . . 

Financial Assistance to LGUs . . 

Financial Assistance to NGQs/Pos . . 

Subsidv to NGAs . . 
Subsidv to Ree:ional Offices/Staff Bureaus -,89,120,000.711 '40,493,600.001 
Subsidv to Other Funds 13,242,452.411 . 

Net Financial AsslstancelSubsidv PB0,045,351.06 '215,431,580.61 

19 Reconciliation of Surplus/Deficit to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Surolus/(Deficitl for the Year Pf16,349,443.01 l 
Non-Cash movements 

Dcnrcciation 2,865,038.84 
Decrease in Accounts and Other Pavables 11,559,028.00 
Increase in Receivables r 19,883,900.981 
Increase in Inventories [9,921,724.671 
Increase in Other Current Assets f2,04 l,696. 771 
Other Non-Cash Adiustments (638,211.9211 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities P(47,265,544.64) 

19.1 Other Non-Cash Adjustments 

Particulars Amount 
Receivables Charaes/Dtsallowance. no actual cash inflow f6,950.00l 

Other Receivables 1766.001 
Reclasstfvma Pertainimz to Current Assets '630,495.921 
Total Pl638,211.92} 

20 Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity 

Particulars 2017 2016 
Beeinnlne Balance P 204,602,409.68 ' . 
Prior Period Adlustments '8.155,964.41' . 

Other Adiustments 9,265.00 . 
Restated Balance 196,455,710.27 . 
Surolus for the oertod (}6,349,443.011 P 204,602,409.68 
Adjustment of net revenue recognized 
directly in net assets /eoultv 'll.643.600.001 . 

Others 
Balance, Dec. 31, 2017 P168,462,667.26 P204,602,409.68 

20.1 Prior Period Adjustments 
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Particulars 2017 
Exoenses in Prior Years paid/recorded in current year (394,547.14) 
Liuurdaticn of fund transfer (7,443,2l4.58) 
Other adjusting. correct! na and reclassitvine entries (318,202.691 
Net Debitl(Credit) PfB, 155,964.411 

20.2 Other Adjustments 

I 
I 
I 

Particulars 
Adtustmcnt for erroneous rccordin o/ checks issued 

20.3 Adjushnent of net revenue recognized directly in net assets/equity 

2017 
f" 9.265.00 

Particulars 2017 
Adjustment of NCI\ foe FishCORAL project to maintain Dollar- 
Savtnzs Account I l l.643,600.00) 
Total P[l 1,643,600.001 
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21 Allotments and Obligations 

EXPENSE CLASS ALLOTMENT OBLIGATION BALANCE 
Loan Proceeds 
MOOE P 272,063.097.22 P 225,259,433.53 P 46,803,663.69 
Caoital Outlav 261,742,643.80 252,544,097.56 9, 198,546.24 
Gov'tofthe Phils. 
MOOE 52,172,493 17 45.656 314.40 6 516,178.77 
Canital Outlav 37,985,556.20 29,288,303.02 8 697,253.18 
Grant Proceeds 
MOOE 11,643,600.00 7,527,365.54 4.116.234.46 
Capital Outlay . . . 

TOTAL P635,607,390.39 P560,275,514.0S P 75,331,876.34 

22 Key Management Personnel 

The key management personnel of the BFAR Central Office involved in the project are the bureau 
director, the assistant director, five (5) division chiefs. 

The key management of the Regional Field Offices Involved in the project implementation are 
regional directors, assistant regional director, four ( 4} di vis1011 chiefs. 

The key personnel of the Project Support and Coordination Office (PSCO) arc the Project Coordinator, 
Planning Officer, M&E Officer, Finance Officer, MIS Officer and Knowledge Management Officer. 

The key personnel of the Regional Project Management Office (RPMO) arc the Project Coordinator, 
Planning Officer, M&E Officer, Finance Officer, MIS Officer and Institution, Gender Development 
Officer. 
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P�o(- � 1..AOOl.CI> VITArw 
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AnntxC 
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Schedule Tu Deficiency 011 Ronorarium lo Resouce Speaker 
81-'AR RPMO XIII 
For ure period January to July 2017 

Monthly Xo.or Minimum Tu should be Actual tax • Ched1. No. DATE PARTICULARS JEV No. .. Rate/ hour Tu: Dtfidency Sahu·y """"' Honor111rium withheld Withheld 

Pl)'ffl< ... of Hooonncw 10 CHARLIE R. MEJOltAOA 

' 2'21»171 '1111.'llll7 � capo.blhty1r1 . ....,.1or l'CRA 1Wn hodd Oii A+Jt 2017-03-0()(ll37 l0.000.00 " 340.91 J,7)000 37'.00 UlSO llJ.10 
21-22, l017pu cbeot: • 

- ---i-- 
Pa}ir, ... o(U<J<l(IQl'Nfflio M'IRJO A. l'IUNCr.Jt 

' Vl697l ''l&,'10!7 dunng�lityuairoircb PCKA ,-,,, held<111 M•� 2017-0j-000141 H,SOOOO ' "'·" 1.1192 OS IN920 76 S9 II 2 M 
3. 2011 p,..,.<nM. tn:zw12 <l.d 

l'a)- of liononnum IO OhltAIUJO MAOLlVTI> 

' 2m;973 �'16'1017 dunaa <:aflllbilil:ylnlnirlalor PCRA t<:am hdd on May :!017-0S.00014! LS0,000.00 ' P!M.H ,.111� ,11 J6 ""·"' )04.JG 
3, :!017 I'<'" .:bed. II 1516'}7] did 

- -+ . 
Pa,mn: MllanonriumlO \1NCENT A DllF.KAS 

• 1,wn• 5/1612017 dianna c:ai-bility 1r&ml1 b PCRA _,, hold Oii Aflr 2011-0,-0001,2 SS,000 00 u 6HOO 8.IHOO 812 so "'"' 51.DO 
ll-22, 2017 por tDcd. r 2,26914 + Po.)fflCM fbr Prnf.......,..J ..i Gcncn,J Semca <I I 

, 2:12'7074 ,S,')0'2(117 o...rd<> M \.lagl;,,.., fl lfonnr.-ium dun,.gRo.y 20\7-06-000166 2()(),00().00 ' >,nm 6.11111 6Jl 12 l7G.OO 40Ul 
�.....- C...U..il c.-,11.o1;, ... M.,..111g dolt.I Jo,• 
,. 2017 per daJr.1}2"7074dll<d �JOI.Z017 

- � ' 
h)ffl<fll for l'M'.-J nl UQwral Semccs ofbi&t 
Mlrio A rnn.:.,,, rr, H"'"""'111m during Munldpal 

' 1'l707S 6121"2017 D<linuliod Sd< \ olidabon &nd Dlak,g)K on May 21· 2017-06-000264 ,,,500.00 " .,, .. 10.Ul.lll 7,0IS.11 81696 1.201 22 
26, 2017 at l\araho, 11 .... ...., Buhgaond l,"'6181* 

I I Ou"lS27071 dolcclJ..,. 10, 2017 

--- - 
�11,m ofJio,'°"""""'°.IOEFtlU.Y T 

I 
I 

' 232707(; """"'" 
MAOUNlt:�,1,4 ........ 1.)1,J.,.,.�Jik: 20 I 7 --06-000 1116 H.000.00 ' 61).00 1,17) 00 ""' 69.00 ll!S.SU 
vaJll!auffl ood diaJopc ... Mii)' 3. 2017 P,.T c:llcck ii 
2$27076 did .lwlC J<I, 2017. 

lOllOM).010 h)nltlll ofH<,ncnnum IQ IU:Y�AU) V. l.,JMl!NA 

• S/30017 dunnil fidlCORAL Uwtil"<>Od Pn,pou.l � J!,000.00 ' J97.7J 2,784 09 278.41 , u.tc 165.71 wn 
wn�onA(,nl n-u. 2017 

I TOTAL 636,000.00 I 7,227.27 50,539.77 S 053.98 2 009.05 3 044.93 
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Schedule of DVs with overdeduction of VAT and Expanded Withholding Tax on Government Money Payments 
BFAR RPMO XIII 
For the period January to July 2017 

"=• TAX TIIAT SUOUU, B& \\TI 11111-;LD 

• C'hetk DATE PARTICULARS Tu Net AIMii�! VAT T•o , ... u..nn-,, M- N• Amount � ..... \IAT J�/'o- 

"'"""" "= A-•t \Al' 

Pw,.nenld - ,..,... LA OOI.CE Vil,. 

' ·- hllr.017 .., -- ol � .....,.. dllrlnU Ptaj,ed noruoo ,.,,..,, .lU,�J! Sa>-"\.AT �00 -00 ,..,,w Jf<, 19 
Gross 33,000, IH 2.031i.l9/4on- 

Orienl9llan In c.b-.1'*11n Clly ...i Tut.I' die!. VAT(� 
s.i,i. zo. 201e. 

' "•m 1'31121)11 �loo lhl oallfflng& llilellna -al 11.15000 0901� "™" S-\IAT :!,!"''° i,,wro '"'" ,,u.s GrW 11,150, to>< 4,390.15 NV ,.._,M-•Plooe. �· ,...,..._ d -.,ng -"'- to LA OOl.CE VITA G,os. 16,000; tv: 987.2S NV (7'1) 

' ?!!l6m 1131,;,]17 "'· PtO,U 0.--. in "'--iela, ,.... _ 16.00000 "'" l'-.Oll� N<w,..\IAT �m moo - IJl!l' .... wa ...... e from�� 
c:.,,,_ ..... .,._ 7-11.2018. 
�a1� .. ......._,o......,... 

• lJ!ill91i .l.1')13:)17 CAl...ir,g s.r.toN. ,., Regi.11¥ MclNhlr MNtklg 1ol 1,.!JOO'I 1,lll"PII '""'" -VAT •n� ••oo - m, Gn>u 19,250; Wt l,117.71NV 
lhio ..- al°""*"'* 2018 pe< �15 .... {1'ij. DK. 14. Z017 ,..,....,a.2011. 
�b<**-•rldOl!w 
°"""llltin!I �Ill 1,-,.,e c� 

' "- 5:H!.':,111 1nu "'-ea·�-b mn1o ... <1 !1);10()00 ..... ss i,.ima, -.VAT •1000 �w •�oo ·�· Gr<>U 17,00000; la> 1,048.llS ltV 
.. -RE. PSCOProjolcl � - '"" E-(PO�)onN<N 29,20161* 
<Jl,,:,q,.,e • 2525711 ild 51181'1 T 

TOTAL l!\64N.OO 'J 6�.3J 1"6 74U.7 . .i6'Jl.\141 l 12U& . , ... .. c .. ,, 
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ANNEXE 
SCHEDULE OF SUBMISSION OF FINANCIAL REPORTS 

BFAR PSCO 
Bank Recempjlatiou 

Disbursement Vouchers Financial Statemen1 Statcmcnl 

Mon1b Dalt Lui D•.•·or o., .• .... Last Day of 01113.1 Daee L,u1 D11iy ur o.,. 
Subm.llkd Subminlun Dd•.•· Suh milled SuhmbJlon .... , Submitted Subminion Ot>lay 

Januarv 09.13 17 0210.17 215 
February 09.13.17 03. 10.17 187 07.25 17 04.1017 106 

March 09.13.17 04.10.17 156 
Aoril 09.25.17 05.10.17 138 10.03.17 

Mav 09.25.17 06.10.17 107 10.03.17 

June 09.25 17 07.10.17 77 10.03.17 

Julv 10.26.17 08.10.17 77 10.03.17 

Aunust 12.l l.17 09 10.17 93 
Scot ember 12.1 l.17 10.10.17 61 
October 12.08.17 11.10.17 28 
November 03.01.17 12 10.17 81 
December 03.01 17 01.10 18 50 

DFARARMM 

Period Due Date Amount Dnte Submitted No. of 
Covered Dela vs 
CY 2017 LP Fund GOP Fund LP Fund GOP Fund 

Januerv 2/512017 267,833.30 403.090.00 6/t2Jno11 6/{23/2017 4 mos & \!! davs 
February 3/5(1017 I, 133,055. 78 146,180 39 6/123/2017 61/23/2017 Jmos& 18days 
Man:h 4/5/2017 958.383.78 3 l l.483 01 6/123/2017 6/12312017 2mos& 18davs 
April 5/5/2017 1,240,425 30 494,838 72 6/123/2017 61/23/2017 I mos & l 8 dn,·s 
M,v 6/5/2017 847,320.73 353,171 87 61123/2017 6//23/2017 18 devs 
June 7/5/2017 4.420,947.62 592,%3 27 2/0212018 2/02/2018 7mos& 18doys 
Julv 8/5f2017 3 273.J96.68 - 2/02/2018 Not submitted vet 6mos& 18da,'S 
August 9/5/2017 844.140.74 552,008 93 2/02/2018 2/02/2018 5mos& Ill days 
Sentembe- 10/5fl017 1,200,762.00 843,445 56 2/02n018 '1102/2018 4mos& IS days 
October I l/5fl01 I 878 843 44 96 574.78 2122/2018 2/22/2018 3mos& 18dnvs 
November 1215/2016 715.269.69 460,146 77 2!2212018 2/2212018 2mos& 18days 
ll=mbc, 1/5/2017 1.970 377.43 616.878.18 2'23/2018 2/23/2018 I mos& l8da�·s 

TOTAL PIS,750,75649 P4,870,78l.48 

BFAR RPMO V- 622 Disbursement Vouchers amounting to P-64,244, 181.75 was suspended in audit 
due to non-submission to the office of the Auditor. 
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81111:du ofFishen,.-, and Aquatic Resources 
Frahenes C,)11�1 Re.,ouroc:,i imd L,vchhood (f1shCORAI.) Pntil-ct 
Sta1cmenr or SollrWs and Applkalion of FundJ 
CY 2017 

Pai1k•bin TOT,1.J. ssco IU'MO v RI.\IO VIII IU'MOXIII BF,\R,\il.\lM 

I CH, \('('()l , r U!i5 PII P uss I'll P uss PII P uss Pl! P USS PII P USS I'll p 

, ... 02b..lan,:,,:l.11.Z0l7 
4,0ll,1154, 117.64&, l-16.10 2.a6<169944 11,on.199'4! 2lt\jll!76 ll 230 402 93 196.&l!O lS 9.187411.48 163 46 38 7.1;22H8S6 912.730.32 41 ·- S63.70 

Add R� offunm 792.)\0.92 -UJ.276. 706.SH f\.J]l76l 43 r�.'213.193 42 ,w..106.77 11.,...,.00000 792.&SS O )7000,000.00 418 ,116 74 10000.00000 21'419].37 10.000.00000 

T�, 4.813.06.37 227,924,3�1.68 l.231,9)8..01 60. 79 t.90S 99 IJ'n.825.53 40,730,402.95 919.76S 12 46.187,411.48 591.933.ll 27,Gll,,,8.� l,ll7,02J,89 U,.592.563.70 

lMI: Diilo.uwalffll 2.819,4411.02 131.369.�l.17 3S7.9!lBO 16 7(13 850 68 n2.�.31 1, 114,7"9 98 8!]11411 J7.!lS3.306.1 l ·�· �,11 39 n111H.619.B 404.0IIJ.-n 180703627 ,,.,.,.. 1.'J!M.OJH JS !16.JH.310.Sl 873.942.71 440116.0'5 Jl !20" •. 16 5.6!'67297 176451.6'1 1.2H.1 u.n 100 17) 7J 46139)')4) 7l2'>J-0.11 J3 r.n ,:n.4J 

Md(l)e<h,.,t) ;Wj-t, ·20.408.43 -9ll.J,60.19 
R 265 46 JU.70806 116 13 '41900 (l9_jQ6jfl /U76.91� 7' 71633 )3,426 ,o 

11m11n1 e ......... o....31, 2011 1.973.61�91 �l,9!,6.31 11112.208.17 4-&,47L76J.l7 """""' �ll.t)9U7 t-16,!M5.1' 6.·�7,201.62 101,090.116 4.717)65..91 722.9)0.11 ".7Js.Y7 . .0 

, .......... 'fOfAL esco RP\10\' IU\IO \'Ill RPMOXIII RFo\RAR.\I\I 

GR"T "" PU!' L'SS '"' uss PJI f' ... t'lt,. ""' PH f' '" PII!' 

bllancc ,., I :?017 240000.00 llMl.600.00 240 00000 11.643.60000 

,\dd R_,,. <'lf'Flanm 1001 l0.71 111971959 ((,4JG00071 29199.16 ,·--oo 42 199 'fl 2 I 20.000.00 20.1111 73 I 000 000.00 31 431 n l.1116.000.00 

T"" l.\999999 11.64, 599 29 110.210.41 5.207 599 29 19 799 16 uooooooo 42 199 97 �.120.000.00 20 211.73 1.000 000 .00 37 4)1.72 !.li&.000.00 

i.-· °'""'""""""" 67 9lO 7! l 126.ltOb.OO )L 496.ltJ I 5'2t!.OGl91 I ''l.4R l().l,'500 U,\67.U 922.746.29 7611 lJ J7l6S..16 R 712.39 4!1681.61 ,.._ 172.079 2! 8)16.79329 nm,8 U/19 HOJS lt.1)6 68 1.419 ... , 00 :n su 11 I 197.2,l.71 11.6QBI 627'4'.M lR 719.J] ! 193.311!.39 

� 13,820 74 111491�.w 1, lll'JO? r251.789ll I lT.!.T.! ... 11"1032 "' cos "" " 10000.00 

PKJI 2017 l'il'Sll.47 ll.!3).11"!4.79 7J -�·.., l ''7 741.U ,,---· 1-�7 .. 'l"-Z 2J D•J,ll 11'7,25,1,.10 11.1111.liJ 637..145.IJ.I 111..719.JJ 1 ·-· 111..)9 

P,,r11nd,o,.. TOTAi. ""° RrMOV Rl'.\10 VIII IU'MOXIU Ut'ARAK.\IM 
l.U\UL,\lb'l 
(.'01 \Tl'Rl'AKT n·,o!> USS PH!' "" Pit!' uss '"' '"' '"' "" PII P us, Pll f' 

tt.lan;;c J., 1 2017 146 ""l 21 6 830 ,2, 00 ,• .. 802.21 u,0,2,.00 

Add: R.icei"" of f\lodll 70J.146.)7 31.11700000 200.Ml.Sl! 9%3000.00 !17111.3) , 46J 000 00 198.885 69 9.lSl.00000 JOO 889.12 4.708.00000 8'7173' 4,00000000 

T"" 8'0.ll-lS.?8 ]9667,52500 200.6"2.88 9.J63 000.00 117 I! 1.33 S 46S.OOO 00 1?8 BU 69 9.l�I 00000 100.11:11931 4.708 00000 l'.l? S1956 IO 850 n, 00 

...... _ 
,u.m.J, ll\19S3961 19�.'7 4.13,498.14 1 IS.245.00 , •n901 u 124 174 8-4 S,79-'U->19.21 100.82176 470S lil.65 109212.18 ,-· 8646 

"'""" JIU.3942 1UJ79!1SJ9 111 593.31 S.207 501.116 11!66.lJ 17.(191 U 74 710 8S 3436.380.79 6\H l17l 3' llJ.307.)1 S 7,-; 1311 .!-4 

11·�o..,.,:1u,..tl·A,f- 1102.,14 69' fUltJ.&46 RS (lll ""3�1 IS.207.301 �" ri.1166.n rB7/l91 U 174.710 U /J 486.380.79 161 ,, fU72.3' 214.29 10.000.00 

F...it, .. �D,r,r]J 2017 11.l�J.67 �7"-.1.IJ!L� . ... � .. . . (1.001 , ... Ill 411.67 �.,L• IJII..S4 
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